
 
 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
Committee Agendas 

Monday, June 3rd, 2013 
City Council Chambers 

City Administration Building 
Meetings begin at 5:30 p.m.  

 

Health, Sanitation & Property Maintenance: 
 
1. An Ordinance ordering the Razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential 

structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 104 ½ Pierce; to declare 
an emergency and for other purposes, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 
2-6 

 
2. An Ordinance ordering the Razing (demolition) and removal of a certain residential 

structure within the City of Springdale, Arkansas, located at 104 Pierce; to declare 
an emergency and for other purposes, presented by Ernest Cate, City Attorney. Pg’s 
7-11 

 

Street & CIP Committee:   
 

 3. A Discussion regarding potential roundabouts at Don Tyson Parkway/ Hylton and 
Don Tyson Parkway/ Habberton intersections, presented by Alan Pugh, Director of 
Engineering.  (Paperwork will be made available on Monday.)  

 
4.  A Discussion regarding sight distance concerns at Don Tyson Parkway and Hamm 

Lane, presented by Alan Pugh, Director of Engineering.  (Paperwork will be made 
available on Monday)  

 

Police & Fire Committee:  
 

5. A Resolution authorizing an increase in the Springdale Police Department School 
Resource Officers presented by Kathy O’Kelley, Police Chief.  Pg’s 12-14 

 

Finance Committee:  
 

6. A Discussion of the Lane Settlement Offer, presented by Ernest Cate, City 
Attorney. Pg’s 15-89 

 

Parks & Recreation Committee:  
 
 7. A Discussion of grant possibilities for Bobby Hopper Park, presented by Brian 

Moore, Engineering Services Inc.  



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 104 1/2 PIERCE; TO 
DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Jeff Davis, are the owners of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of Lot Seventeen (17) and part of Lot Eighteen (18) in Block 1, Sunny 
Slope Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, 
and being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at the 
Northeast corner of the above mentioned Lot 18, and running thence 
South 63 feet, thence West 81.35 feet, thence North 63 feet, thence East 
81.35 feet to the point of beginning. 

ALSO: 

73 feet taken of equal and uniform width off the West side of Lot 19, Block 
1 of Sunny Slope Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, as shown on the recorded plat of said addition on file in the 
Office of the Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Recorder of Washington County, 
Arkansas. 

Commonly known as 104 1/2 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26012-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsightly, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 104 1/2 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, 
Arkansas, is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Razc md Remove\104 one-halfPierce.doc 

N 



of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish) and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (1 0) days and shall be completed within thirty (30) days from the 
passage of this ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 
structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, in a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

Ernest B. CateXJTY ATTORNEY 

J:\CindyHorlick\20 13 Filea\20 13 Ordinances\Raze and Rc:move\1 04 ono-half Picrce.doc 

~ 



~rnest ~- Cate 
City !JtttDmey 

'Broote Locfliart 
~City 2lttcm~eJ 

jonathan 1:1. '1feCson 
. !D'}'uty City !AttPmey 

'T'ayfor SamyCes 
'De_puty City ~ttor'Tiay 

Lyru{a 'Befvdresi 
Case CoonUnatoT 

Steve '}(e{ms . 
'lnws~tor 

Cindy '1for{ic~ 
?.dmin!srrl#ive 9lsst. 

o.ffice of 'T'fie c i!Y ?lttomey 
201 SyrintJ Strut 

SJri"tJdaCt, 'Artansas-72764 

Plione (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.s;mnstfafear 1JC1V 
Writer's !E.frtll{f: 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville,PUR 72703 

ecate@springdalear.gov 

AprilS, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEI~T REQUESTED 

RE: Property located at 104 112 Pierce A venue, Springdale, 
Washington County, Arkansas, 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26012-000 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

The Chief Building Inspector for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has posted 
notice at 1 04 Pierce and has mailed notice in writing to you, via certified mail, 
that a structure located on property owned by you at 1 04 112 Pierce A venue, 
Springdale, Arkansas, was unsafe and could not be. occupied until the property 
had been repaired. Furthermore, the owner was instructed to obtain a demolition 
or repair permit within thirty (30) days and to begin work within ten (10) days of 
obtaining the permit. 

As of this date, you have taken no efforts to demolish or repair the structur~ on 
this property. As such, please be advised that the City Council for the City of 
Springdale will be considering the enclosed ordinance·at a m~eting that will take· 
place at 6:00p.m. on Tuesday, June 11, 2013, in the council chambers located at 
201 N. Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas. I strongly encourage you to attend . . 

tbis meeting. 

Should the City adopt. the enclosed ordinance, you will be given a final 
opportunity to repair or-remove the structure .. Should you not take advantage of 
this opportunity, the City of Springdale will have the right to raze and remove the 
structure, and then charge the costs of such as a lien against the property. The 
amount of any such lien would be determined by the City Council, and you would 

"''!f' 



have the opportunity to be notified and be heard at this meeting. If you should 
have any questions, please let me know. I am· also sending this letter to you via 
regular mail as well. 

enclosure 
EBC:ch 

Sincerely, 

c:£1;f~ 
Ernest B. Cate 
City Att<;tmey 

cc: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

ll'l 



• Complela 1tena 1, 2, and a. Atao complete 
ltam 4 II Restrlctad Delivery II deehd. 

• Print your name and add,_ on the reverse 
so that we can ratum the caRS to you. 

• Attach this card to the back or the malplece, 
or on the front If space permits. 

1. Article AddNssed to: 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 

,. 

a~"JP 
~ Certlllld Mall 
c,__.ec~ 

Clr.ndMal 
4. Raalltcted Dlllwry?ll::mll Hl8.l 

2. Article Number · 
{1lrlnlfWft'Cm--~ 7011 1570 0000 8219 7342 

Yea 

PS Form 9811, February 2004 ~ Ratum Receipt tC1215BIIIli2*11540 

\C 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ORDERING THE RAZING (DEMOLITION) 
AND REMOVAL OF A CERTAIN RESIDENTIAL 
STRUCTURE WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS, LOCATED AT 104 PIERCE; TO DECLARE 
AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES. 

WHEREAS, Jeff Davis, is the owner of certain real property situated in 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly described as follows: 

Part of lot Seventeen (17) and part of lot Eighteen (18) in Block One (1), 
Sunny Slope Addition to the City of Springdale, Washington County, 
Arkansas, and being more particularly described as follows: Beginning at 
the Southeast corner of the above mentioned lot Eighteen (18), and 
running thence North 106.50 feet; thence West 81.35 feet, thence South 
106.50 feet, thence East 81.35 feet to the point of beginning and 
containing 8663 square feet or 0.198 acres, more or less. 

Commonly known as 104 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26011-000 

WHEREAS, the structure on the property is unfit for human habitation, 
constitutes a fire hazard, otherwise is dangerous to human life, or constitutes a hazard 
to safety or health by reason of inadequate maintenance, dilapidation, obsolescence, or 
abandonment, and further is unsightly, and is considered an unsafe and unsightly 
structure in violation of Springdale City Ordinances (§22-32 and §91-37, et seq.); 

WHEREAS, the owner has been notified by the City of Springdale prior to the 
consideration of this ordinance, that the structure on the property is in violation of 
various ordinances of the City of Springdale, as well as the Property Maintenance Code 
of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapter 22-32 of the Ordinances of the City of 
Springdale, the owner was given thirty (30) days to purchase a building permit and to 
commence repairs on the property, or to demolish and remove the building from the 
property; 

WHEREAS, the owner has failed, neglected, or refused to comply with the notice 
to repair, rehabilitate or to demolish and remove the building, and as such, the matter of 
removing the building may be referred to the City Council pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Ordinances of the City of Springdale; 

WHEREAS, under Ark. Code Ann. § 14-56-203 and pursuant to Chapter 22 and 
Chapter 91 of the Springdale Code of Ordinances, if repair or removal is not done 
within the required time, the structure is to be razed (demolished) and/or removed; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1. That the structure located at 104 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, 
Arkansas, is dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe; and it is in the best interests of the City 
of Springdale to proceed with the removal of this dilapidated, unsightly, and unsafe 
structure. 

Section 2. That the owner is hereby ordered to raze (demolish} and remove the 
dilapidated, unsightly and unsafe structure located on the aforesaid property; and, is 
further ordered to abate the unsightly conditions on the property. Said work shall be 
commenced within ten (10} days and shall be completed within thirty (30} days from the 
passage of this· ordinance. The manner of razing (demolishing) and removing said 

J:\CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Raze and Remove\104 Pierce.doc 

r--



structure shall be to dismantle by hand or bulldoze and then dispose of all debris, 
completely cleaning up the property to alleviate any unsightly conditions, in a manner 
consistent with the Property Maintenance Code, and all other state laws and regulations 
pertaining to the demolition or removal of residential structures. 

Section 3. If the aforesaid work is not commenced within ten (10) days or 
completed within thirty (30) days, the Mayor, or the Mayor's authorized representative, 
is hereby directed to cause the aforesaid structure to be razed (demolished) and 
removed and the unsafe, unsanitary and unsightly conditions abated; and, the City of 
Springdale shall have a lien upon the aforesaid described real property for the cost of 
razing (demolishing) and removing said structure and abating said aforementioned 
conditions, said costs to be determined at a hearing before the City Council. 

Section 4. EMERGENCY CLAUSE: The City Council hereby determines that 
the aforesaid unsafe structure constitutes a continuing detriment to the public safety 
and welfare and is therefore a nuisance, and determines that unless the provisions of 
this ordinance are put into effect immediately, the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens of Springdale will be adversely affected. Therefore, an emergency is 
hereby declared to exist and this ordinance begin necessary for the public health, safety 
and welfare shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of , 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, MAYOR 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ci33f~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATTORNEY 

]:\ CindyHorlick\2013 Files\2013 Ordinances\Raze and Remove\ 104 Pierce.doc 

QC 



~rnest ~- Care 
City 9tttorNJ 

~roofe Loctfiatt 
~ Cif:J 9l!l"Drnty 

.'}onaman 1>. 'JfeCson 
'De_put'J Cif:J 9lttonwy 

'T'ayl"cr Samples 
'Deput:j City !ifttarney 

Lytula ~efvedresi 
Cas' Coordinator 

Steve ?fe[m.s 
'l~tor 

Cindy 'Jfor(ict 
9td"ministTatiw !Xsst. 

Mr. JeffDavis · 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville,AR 72703 

Olfice Of rrtie City 9tttome~ 
201 S_:prCJ18 Street 

SJri'¥1/a(e, 91.rfansas 72764 

phon, (479) 756-5900 

Pax (479) 750-4732 

www.~riJ18iaf:ear .gov 
Writer's !Ema!Ci 

ecate@springdalear.gov 

AprilS, 2013 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

RE: Property located at 104 Pierce Avenue, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas, 
Tax Parcel No. 815-26011-000 

Dear Mr. Davis: 

The Chief ~uilding Inspector for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, has posted 
notice at 1 04 Pierce and has mailed notice in writing to you; via certified mail, 
that a structure located on property owned by you at I 04 Pierce A venue, 
Springdale, Arkansas, was unsafe and could not be occupied until the property 
~d been repaired. Furthermore, the owner was instructed to obtain a demolition 
or repair pennit within thirty (30) days and to begin work within ten (10) days of 
obtaining the permit. 

As of this date, you have taken no efforts to demolish or repair the structure on 
this property. As such, please be advised that the City Council for the City of 
Springdale will be cansidering the enclosed ordinance at a meeting that will take 
place at ~:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 11, 2013, in the council chambers· located at 
20l N. Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas. I strongly encourage you to attend 
this meeting. 

Should the City adopt the enclosed ordinance, you will be · given a final 
opportunity to repair or remove the structure. Should you not take advantage of 
this opportunity, the City of Springdale will have the right to raze and remove the 
structure, and then charge the costs of such as a lien against the property. The 
amount of any such lien would be determined by the City Council, a,nd you would 

0\ 



~ave the opportunity to be notified and be heard at this meeting. If you should 
have any questions, please let me know. I am also sending this letter to you via 
regular mail as well. 

enclosure 
EBC:ch 

Sincerely, 

za,p~ 
Ernest B. Cate 
City Attorney 

cc: Mike Chamlee, Chief Building Official 

= ~ 



., ,, 

• Complete 1tams 1, 2, and s. Also complete 
ltam 4 If Raabtol8d Delivery II daall8d. 

• Ptfnt your name and addN8I on the reverae 
so that we can ratum the card to you. 

• Attach thla canS to the back or 1he rnaiJplece, 
or on the front If spaoa permits. 

1. Article Addrasaed to: 

Mr. Jeff Davis 
443 Madison 7150 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 c ElCprll8 Mill 

... -~- RBceiPt for Men:lta1dlle 

Cl"-
2. Article Number 

(JJansftrlhlm .... fabeO 7011 1570 0000 8219 7328 

PS Form 3811, February 2004 Domea1lc Return Receipt 1021511~1540 

~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN INCREASE IN 
THE SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Police Department currently has six (6) school 
resource officers, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale School District has requested four (4) 
additional school resource officers, and 

WHEREAS, the Springdale School District currently shares in the costs of 
the present six officers and has agreed to provide like funding for the four 
additional officers requested; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Springdale Police 
Department's authorization of six school resource officers is hereby increased to 
ten (1 0). 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of June, 2013. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

M 
~ 



~
(· -" ... _. .. :.~·E·:;> .. ·~ ~ -- -M-:"· "•':.·:<.!.·r.:·r .. ¥0·~··~ ~ ... 

':' ' .~ ~ ,. ' . ~\ 

- . - . .. .. ~ ... ~ 'o --· .. - ~ , ~ • • ,_._,_op...._,, . -, . ... ;~. 

Date: 5/22/13 
To: Wyman Morgan 
From: Chief Kathy O'Kelley 
Re: 4 additional School Resource Officer positions 

Wyman: 

I met with Dr. Rollins on 5/20/13 regarding the addition of 4 School Resource Officers 
(SRO) to work in the Springdale Middle Schools. Dr. Rollins has agreed to assume the 
cost of those officers as per our current agreement, in which the School District pays 10 
months of the salary and benefits for each SRO position (August thru May). 

Clearly, in light of the recent tragedy in Newtown Connecticut, families and communities 
have raised great concern about the safety and security for their children while attending 
school. The presence of SROs is an important step in increasing school safety and 
calming community fear. Keeping our children safe should be a prime motivator for us 
all. 

In order to increase the number of SROs the Police Department will need to add 4 
positions to replace officers being assigned to the School District. The proposed hire date 
is June 23, 2013. The 2013 Police Department budget has surplus funding in the salary 
line item, due to unfilled positions, to cover the cost associated with hiring these 4 
officers. 

The increase to the 2014 Police Department Budget is expected to be approximately 
$70,000.00. It should be noted that no additional vehicles are required; we will keep 4 
vehicles in service that were scheduled to be replaced. This will suffice as SROs do not 
drive under the conditions of nonnal patrol units. 

A summary of the cost related to the expansion of the SRO program is included in this 
memo. I have attached a spreadsheet which displays the current and future cost of the 
SRO program for both the City and the School District and the cost associated with hiring 
4 additional officers. 

RespectfullySu~~ / 

cthyO'Ke~l:~-g 

~ 
~ 



Wyman Morgan 

From: Laura Favorite (lfavorite@springdalear.gov) 

Sent: Monday, May 20,2013 8:51AM 

To: Wyman Morgan'; 'Kathy O'Kelley' 

Subject: Police dept salary savings 

I estimate current salary savings to be $475,000. 

Laura Pavorite, CPA 
Finance Director 
City of Springdale 
201 Spring St. 
Springdale, AR 72764 
Direct line: 479-750-8177 
Email: lfovorite@springdale.o.r.gov 

5/3112013 

Page 1 of 1 

-.:1' 
~ 



Jonathan D. Nelson 

From: 

Sent: 

Jack Butt [JButt@davls-firm.com] 

Monday, March 25,2013 9:08AM 

To: Jonathan D. Nelson 

Cc: lrightlane@aol.com 

Subject: Springdale condemnation action: Carol and Richard Lane: Tract 13 

Attachments: 13-361H0-4326 Lane Property 48th Street Springdale AR.pdf 

Page 1 ofl 

Jonathan, my clients the Lanes sought to negotiate with Springdale a higher price than the $708,000 offered for 
their 6.39 acres (278,132 square feet per the condemnation complaint). They were advised by the planning 
office that in order to consider a higher condemnation offer, the Lane's position needed to be supported by an 
appraisal. They were not able to obtain that within the time necessary to preclude the condemnation and thus 
the City proceeded with the condemnation. The City's action is based upon its appraisal of the taken property, 
before and after condemnation, at $2.50 per square foot ($695,000), plus the construction easement of 32,808 
square feet of $13,000. The construction easement is based upon the city's appraiser's estimate of $2.50 per 
square foot, times 32,808 square feet, times 8% per year, times two years. 

Attached is the Lane's appraisal valuing the property at $4.29 per square foot at the time of condemnation. 

The lanes thus offer to settle the condemnation action for $4.29 per square foot, resulting in this offer to settle: 

Condemned property, 278,132 square feet@ $4.29 per square foot= $1,193,186; 
Construction easement, 32,808 square feet @ $4.29 per square foot X 8% X 2 years= $22,519. 
Total= $1,215,705. 

I note that the City's appraisal is based upon the construction easement being applicable for only two years. 
Regardless of how this settles or tries, the condemnation needs to take into account that the construction 
easement is valid for only two years at which time it expires, so that if it continues longer, additional sums would 
be due. 

Thanks for your attention to this information; please advise if the City can settle upon these terms. I look 
forward to hearing from you . 

Jack 

lEt DAVIS Ill LAw FIRM 
WiUiam Jacbon Butt D 
Davis, Clark, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC 
P.O. Box 1688 
Fayettevillle, AR 72702 
Ph. 479-521-7600 
Fax 479-521-7661 
www.d~~t~is-firm.com 

4/5/2013 

In 
~ 



Ernest Cate 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Jack Butt [JButt@davis-firm.com] 

Wednesday, May 29, 2013 11 :45 AM 

ecate@springdalear.gov 

lrightlane@aol.com 

Subject: RE: Springdale condemnation of Lane property: Settlement offer 

Page 1 of2 

Ernie, in response to your today's request for the dollar value of settlement requested ["Jack:Your clients 
appeared at the City Council meeting last night and requested that the Council review your settlement offer. It will 
go to Committee on Monday, June 3, 2013, at 5:30p.m. in the City Council chambers. In that regard, I have your 
settlement offer, but I don't have the total dollar figure your clients are requesting. Can you get that to me so that I 
can get it to the Council prior to the meeting? Thank you, Ernesr] 
?"] 

I append below the proposed methodology previously sent, which if we use our settlement proposal of $4.00 
per square foot (less than our appraised value of $4.29) results in $20,997.12 for the construction easement, 
and $1,223,084 for the permanently/taken property. Please let me know if you need anything else. Jack 

From: Jack Butt 
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2013 11:05 AM 
To: 'ecate@springdalear .gov' 
Cc: lrightlane@aol.com 
Subject: Springdale condemnation of Lane property: Settlement offer 

Ernie, we have discussed with each other our respective appraisals in this matter and as is always the case, there 
will be no resolution of the relative merits of those competing appraisals short of a trial. 

Each of our appraisers has reached a "before/after" value based on the per square foot value of property taken, 
yours at $2.50, ours at $4.29 

We have no objection to your appraiser's method of calculating the value of the construction easement, i.e. the 
square footage involved (32,808) at the value per square foot, times an 8% return, times the two years of the 
easement. 

We offer to settle this case at the value of $4.00 per square foot for the 305, n1 square feet taken, with the 
construction easement being calculated on that per square foot value. 

Please advise if this will settle this case. Thanks, Jack 

DAVIS 
_LAW FIRM 

WiWam Jackson Butt D 
Davis, Clark, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC 
P.O. Box 1688 
Fayettevillle, AR 72702 
Ph. 479-521-7600 
Fax479-521-7661 
www.davis·firm.com 

5/29/2013 

~ ..... 



Page 2 of2 

To ensure compliance with IRS requirement&, we inform you that any tax advice contained In this 
communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding 
penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (II) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party 
any transaction or matter addressed herein. · 
**This message is from the law firm of DAVIS, CLARK, BUTT, CARITHERS & TAYLOR, PLC, and Is 
intended only for the addressee. This message contains information that may be confidential and 
protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. Forwarding, printing, copying, 
distributing, or using such infonnation is prohibited. If you are not the addressee, promptly delete this 
message and notify the sender of the delivery error by return e-mail or call us at 479-621-7600** 

5/29/2013 

r--



VALUATION REPORT 

LANE PROPERlY 
3320 S 48th Street 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 72762 
CBRE, Inc. File No. 13-361 H0-4326 

William Jackson Butt, II 
Attorney at Law 
DAVIS lAW FIRM 
19 E. Mountain Street 
Fayetteville, Arkansas 72702 

CBRE 

go ..... 



VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES 

March 22, 2013 

William Jackson Butt, II 
Attorney at low 
DAVIS LAW FIRM 
19 E. Mountain Street 
Fayetteville, Arkansas 72702 

RE: Appraisal of lane Property 
3320 S 48th Street 
Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas 72762 
CBRE, Inc. File No 13.361 H0.4326 

Dear Mr. Butt: 

CBRE 
438 E Millsap Ste 204 

Fayetteville, AR 72703 

T (479) 442-7401 
F (479) 442-7806 

www.cbre.com 

At your request and authorization, CBRE, Inc. has prepared an appraisal of the market value of the 
referenced property. Our analysis is presented in the following Summary Appraisal Report. 

The subject is on irregularly shaped, 13.08·acre site located at 3320 S. 48th Street in Springdale, 
Arkansas. The subject has approximately 0. 78-acres of surplus land which are excluded from the 
gross site area, leaving 12.3 acres to be valued as the net site area. The surplus land does provide 
additional potential visibility, however. The subject has visibility from, and frontage along, 1-540 and 
all utilities are available to the site. As of the effective date of this appraisal report, the subject site is 
zoned C·2, General Commercial. Existing improvements to the site are considered to be of no 
contributory value given the zoning, their condition, and expected highest and best use. The subject 
does not appear to lie in a 1 00-yeor flood plain. The subject is more fully described, legally and 
physically, within the enclosed report. 

Based on the analysis contained in the following report, the market value of the subject is concluded 
as follows: 

MARKET VALUE CONCLUSION 
Appraisal Premise Interest Appraised Date of Value Value Conclusion 

As Is Fee Simple Estate December 27, 2012 $2,300,000 

Compiled by CBRE 

© 20 l3 CBRE, Inc. 

0\ 
1""1 



William Jackson Butt, II 
March 22, 2013 
Page 2 

Data, information, and calculations leading to the value conclusion are incorporated in the report 
following this letter. The report, in its entirety, including all assumptions and limiting conditions, is an 
integral part of, and inseparable from, this letter. 

The following appraisal sets forth the most pertinent data gathered, the techniques employed, and the 
reasoning leading to the opinion of value. The analyses, opinions and conclusions were developed 
based on, and this report has been prepared in conformance with, our interpretation of the guidelines 
and recommendations set forth in the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice (USPAP), 
the requirements of the Code of Professional Ethics and Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice 
of the Appraisal Institute. 

The intended use and user of our report are specifically identified in our report as agreed upon in our 
contract for services and/or reliance language found in the report. No other use or user of the report 
is permitted by any other party for any other purpose. Dissemination of this report by any party to non
client, non-intended users does not extend reliance to any other party and CBRE will not be 
responsible for unauthorized use of the report, its conclusions or contents used partially or in its 
entirety. 

It has been a pleasure to assist you in this assignment. If you have any questions concerning the 
analysis, or if CBRE, Inc. can be of further service, please contact us. 

Respectfully submitted, 

CBRE, Inc. - VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES 

Jacob White 
Valuation Associate 
AR State Registered No. SR369l 

~
lllllllllltf,,, 

~~. Ph '!'Jit"~ 3.401 X. 230 
Frl:~·· 479-4 t&D6 ... ~. ., .. 
ff~il: Ufi.w11Jfkbre.com 
ii ~: REGISTERED • i 
~ ••• SR3111 l i 
~ . . ~ 

~ ••• ·~· § ~~~ ...... ~ 
.. ,,, "''08 F ~.aal ~"' ,,,, . "''~,,~ 

1111t1JJUI11\\~ 

@ 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

dzv__Cy-
Stephen Cosby, MAI,MRICS 
Managing Director 
AR State Certified General Appraiser No. 
CG0197 

'''"'"""''' ~,,~'!,~t,$ APp'/i!/'''~ 
p~~~~Jlg~~'f~Ol X. 3 
Fpx~;.· · sil~4·l~'fBp6 
~{1: c-JS.f!iP'S~bre.com 
i ~ GE!1t:P.'kt : :; 
~ ·.. C,..".f\oi.f'\T .. • [; 1. •. ~v••' .· ~ 
~A·• • • • ' ,~ . •. .$' 

~,. v~ • • • ., .. .,.. t:);. :'II.~ 
~,,, l>flt::•l c O:J '~''~ 

"''111;f~IH~tt"'~' 

CBRE 

C> 
N 



lANE PROPERlY I CERTIFICATION OF THE APPRAISAL 

CERTIFICATION OF THE APPRAISAL 

We certify to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

1. The statements of fact contained in this report ore true and correct. 

2. The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions are limited only by the reported assumptions 
and limiting conditions and our personal, impartial and unbiased professional analyses, opinions, 
and conclusions. 

3. We have no present or prospective interest in or bias with respect to the property that is the subject 
of this report and have no personal interest in or bias with respect to the parties involved with this 
assignment. 

4. Our engagement in this assignment was not contingent upon developing or reporting 
predetermined results. 

5. Our compensation for completing this assignment is not contingent upon the development or 
reporting of a predetermined value or direction in value that favors the cause of the client, the 
amount of the value opinion, the attainment of a stipulated result, or the occurrence of a 
subsequent event directly related to the intended use of this appraisal. 

6. This appraisal assignment was not based upon a requested minimum valuation, a specific 
valuation, or the approval of a loon. 

7. Our analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been prepared, in 
conformity with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice, as well as the 
requirements of the State of AR. 

8. The reported analyses, opinions, and conclusions were developed, and this report has been 
prepared, in conformity with the requirements of the Code of Professional Ethics and Standards of 
Professional Appraisal Practice af.the Appraisal Institute. 

9. The use of this report is subject to the requirements of the Appraisal Institute relating to review by 
its duly authorized representatives . 

1 0. As of the date of this report, Stephen Cosby, MAl, MRICS has completed the continuing education 
program of the Appraisal Institute. 

11 . As of the dote of this report, Jacob White has completed the Standards and Ethics Education 
Requirement of the Appraisal Institute for Associate Members. 

12. Jacob White and Stephen Cosby, MAl, MRICS have made a personal inspection of the property 
that is the subject of this report. 

13. No one provided significant real property appraisal assistance to the persons signing this report. 

14. Valuation & Advisory Services operates as an independent economic entity within CBRE. Although 
employees of other CBRE divisions may be contacted as a part of our routine market research 
investigations, absolute client confidentiality and privacy were maintained at all times with regard 
to this assignment without conflict of interest. 

CBRE 
C 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

~ 
M 



lANE PROPERlY 1 CtRTIFICAnoll oF THE APPRAISAL 

15. Jacob White and Stephen Cosby, MAl, MRICS have not provided services, as an appraiser or in 
any other capacity, regarding the property that is the subject of this report within the three-year 
period immediately preceding acceptance of this assignment. 

Jacob White 
AR State Registered No. SR3691 

,,,,lllllllllt,,, \,,, ,.,. 
, .... ~ Jilt Fl ~.. -.J'·~·~~~ 'S! 

~ ..... ..,. ~ 

f j/ STATE ··~ \ 
: . ·~ -: ~: REGISTERED :1: i = . . = 
~ •• SR3691 : E 
\ ·. .· I 
~ -"" .. ·~ ,. ~ ~" •••••• # .,,,, ~~a'Oa ~.Al' ~:~ ,,,, o F. ,.,~,,'11 

''"""111""'11 

© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

ii 

ct.-~ 
Stephen Cosby, MAl, MRICS 
AR State Certified General Appraiser No. 
CG0197 

,,,,,o~ll~ ,, I fit, 
, ,, .• ·-~ A~P~~ ,,, 

~' <..~··::;: 1·nrrc ...,,.., ,,, 
~ .~ . .. .., ~"' ... - .. . .. /.j-1 <-",·. 't .... 

$ '-'" ~ .. ·· · ··"· "-:, ~ .~· ~T '..-:: ·. .. ~-
..... ~· ' · ~4 ~ . .... • • :... 

:F :'i; - ·-· r · '"' t>:"'r, ·. ~ · :_ ! ~; '"';:;.r . .. · >~ :~ ; 

:: -'-: G~~::;~l\1.. : : 
~ . , ::-
~ ·.. t~\~,~r .. : ,. 
~ 6' · ... • ... . · . .:..~· 
~; "J'!~ -... . ...... ..,,. ~ :. ':'t. ....... 

111t .t,l>I~T: •_~ " \,.\J.'" ~'" ,,, -~~ "" . ''"\ 1"'1111Ul\ll\\ 

CBRE 

N 
N 



23 

n 
II 
:II 
m 



I: 

+-.··. -:.·.": ~·: 

© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

lANE PROPERTY I SUBJECT PHOTOGWHS 

iv CBRE 

~ 
N 



_. ~--

··.-:r! .. ' ~ ·-;~~;~~\ '. "· 

© 20 J 3 CBRE, Inc. 

lANE PIOPERTY 1 SUBJEa PHOTOGRAPHS 

v CBRE 

'I) 
M 



. . 
f ,· -":' .. :, · ... · . . , . 
f:~-·~-~t?, t~ ._;. ..... '\.~ ··'(' d' 

't ,~ , · :T:.~ .. ~·1.:~>~ · ·~ .. ~t)'~' : ~ 

lANE PIOPfllY l SUBJECT PHOT061APHS 

;,, ;-:~>··~. 

I TYPICAL VIEW OF THE SUBJECT I 

vi CBRE 
Cl 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

\C 
M 



lANE PROPERTY I SUlJECT PHOTOGWHS 

·' 

I STREET SCENE ALONG SOUTH 48TH STREET FACING SOUTH -) 

' : ·.~ ~ . . . 
·,"! '• 

. ·'· 

vii CBRE 
C 20 l 3 CBRE, Inc. 

r-
N 



lANE PROPERlY 1 SUMMARY oF SALIENT FAm 

SUMMARY OF SALIENT FACTS 

Lana Property Property Name 

Locaflon 3320 S 48th Street, Springdale, Washington 
County, Arkansas 72762 

Assessor's Parcel Numbers 

Highest and Belt Use 

As If Vacant 

Praperty Rights Appraised 

Land Area 

Estimated Exposure/Marketing nme 

VALUATION 

land Value 

Appraisal Premise 

Asls 

Compiled by CBRE 

815-29107-270 

Speculative Holding 

Fee Simple Estate 

12.30 AC 

24 Months 

Total 
$2,300,000 

CONCLUDED MARKET VALUE 

Interest Appraised Date of Value 

Fee Simple Estate December 27, 2012 

STRENGTHS, WEAKNESSES, OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS (SWOT) 

535,788 SF 

Per Sf 
$4.29 

Value 

$2,300,000 

Strengths and weaknesses are internal to the subject; opportunities & threats ore external to the 
subject 

Strengths 

• The subject has frontage ond visibility along South 48*' Street and 1-540; 
• The subject is generally level; 
• The subject is zoned C-2, General Commercial; 

Wealmesses 

• Access to the subject is somewhat impaired due to i1s lack of direct access from 1-540; 
• The subject is in an area with an abundance of vacant land for sale; 

Opportunities 

• Disposable income within a 3-mile radius of the subject is considered above average for the MSA; 
• Economic conditions ore improving in Northwest Arkansas; 
• Proximity to Randall Tyson Sports Complex; 

Threats 

• A double dip recession continues to remain a possibility as a result of Fiscal Cliff related issues; 

EXTRAORDINARY ASSUMPTIONS 

An extraordinary assumption is defined as uan assumption directly related to a specific assignment, 

which, if found to be false, could alter the appraiser's opinions or conclusions. Extraordinary 

viii CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

QC) 
M 



lANE PROPERTY I SUMMARY OF SALIEIIT FACTS 

assumptions presume as fact otherwise uncertain information about physical, legal, or economic 

characteristics of the subject property; or about conditions external to the property such as market 

conditions or trends; or about the integrity of data used in an analysis." 1 

The area determined in the defined surplus land was determined by the appraisers. The appraisal is 

subject to the size of the surplus land being similar to that estimated. Minor variation would not hove 

a material impact on the value conclusion. 

HYPOTHETICAL CONDITIONS 

A hypothetical condition is defined as "that which is contrary to what exists but is supposed for the 

purpose of analysis. Hypothetical conditions assume conditions contrary to known facts about 

physical, legal, or economic characteristics of the subject property; or about conditions external to the 

property, such as market conditions or trends; or about the integrity of data used in an analysis." 2 

At the direction of the client, we have analyzed the property before a partial taking associated with the 

1-540/Don Tyson Parkway Intersection project. The effective date of valuation is the date of taking 

under the filing. 

1 
Apprcisallnstifute, The Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal, 5"' ed. (Chicago: Appraisal Institute, 201 0), 73. 

2 
Dictionary of Real Estate Appraisal, 97. 

ix 

~ 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

CBRE 

C"' 
N 



lANE PROPERlY I TABLE OF (OITEITS 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

CERTIFICATION OF THE APPRAISAL ................................................. .... .. ...................... ............. i 

SUBJECT PHOTOGRAPHS ......................... ................................................ .. ............................ iii 

SUMMARY OF SALIENT FACTS ......................................................................... .. .. .................. viii 

TABLE OF CONTENTS .............. .. .............................................................................................. X 

INTRODUCTION ....... .... .... ............... .. ......... .............. .. .... ...................... .. ......................... ...... 1 

AREA ANALYSIS ....................................... .................. ... ........................................................... 5 

NEIGHBORHOOD ANALYSIS ....... ............ .. .................................................... .... .... .. .. ...... ... .. ... 9 

SITE ANALYSIS ................ .................... ............................................... .. ..... ... ... ...... ................ 15 

ZONING ............................... .... .. ..... ... .. ... ..................................... .......... ...... ... ........ ............ 18 

TAX AND ASSESSMENT DATA ............. .. .................................................. ........... .... .. ............... 19 

HIGHEST AND BEST USE ........... .. .............. ............................. .............. ........ .. ..... .. ....... ......... 20 

APPRAISAL METHODOLOGY ................. ..................................................................... .. .. ....... 21 

LAND VALUE ......................................................................... ... .. ........................................... 23 

RECONCILIATION OF VALUE ...... ..... .. ....... .......................................................................... .. 29 

ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS ......... ....... ......... .. .. ..................... .. .. 

ADDENDA 
A Land Sale Data Sheets 
8 Legal Description 
C Precis METRO Report. Economy.com, Inc. 
D Client Contract Information 
E Qualifications 

@ 20 J 3 CBRE, Inc. 

X 

.. .. ... 30 

CBRE 

c 
t"l 



lANE PROPERTY I IIITRODUa!OII 

INTRODUCTION 

Properlyldentiflcation: 

Location: 

Assessor's Parcel Number: 
Properly History: 

Current Owner: 

Current Asking Price: 

Previous Sale Date: 

Previous Sale Price: 

Other Sales - Past 3 Years: 

Apprvlsal Premise: 

As Is 

Date of Inspection: 

Date of Report: 

Special Appraisvl Instructions: 

fxposure/Mictg Time Information: 

Comparable Safes Data: 

local Market Professionals: 

Estimated Exposure/Marketing Time: 

fstimvted Mvrkeflng Time: 

INTENDED USE OF REPORT 

Lane Property 

3320 S 48th Street, 
Springdale, Arkansas 

815-29107-270 

Richard Allan & Carol A lane 

$4,948,416 (7.10-Acres) 

N/A 

N/A 

None 

Dvte of Vvlue: Properly Rights Appraised: 

December 27, 2012 Fee Simple Estate 

March 1, 2013 

March 22,2013 

None noted 

Range 

3- 36 Months 

6 - 36 Months 

24 Months 

24 Months 

Avervge 

24.0 Months 

24.0 Months 

This appraisal is to be used by Davis, Clerk, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC for possible litigation 

purposes. No other use is permitted. 

INTENDED USER OF REPORT 

This appraisal is to be used by Davis, Clark, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC as of the effective date of 

this appraisal report. No other users are allowed. 

Intended Users - the intended user is the person (or entity) who the appraiser intends will 
use the results of the appraisal. The client may provide the appraiser with information 
about other potential users of the appraisal, but the appraiser ultimately determines who 
the appropriate users are given the appraisal problem to be solved. Identifying the 
intended users is necessary so that the appraiser can report the opinions and conclusions 

CBRE 
C 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

'""" ff') 



lANE PROPERTY I INTRODUCTION 

developed in the appraisal in a manner that is dear and understandable to the intended 
users. Parties who receive or might receive a copy of the appraisal are not necessarily 
intended users. The appraiser's responsibility is to the intended users identified in the 
report, not to all readers of the appraisal report. 3 

Title to the subject property is currently vested in the name of Richard Allan & Carol A lone, who 

acquired the property on 01/01/1989 for $0 as recorded in Book 869 I Page 896 of the Washington 

County Deed records. The subject is currently listed for sale at a price of $4,948,416 for 7.1 0-Acres 

or $16.00 per square foot. The listing price presumes the presence of the 1-540/Don Tyson Parkway 

Intersection. This project has not yet begun construction. 

PURPOSE OF THE APPRAISAL 

The purpose of this appraisal is to estimate the market value of the subject property. The current 

economic definition of market value agreed upon by agencies that regulate federal financial 

institutions in the U.S. (and used herein) is as follows: 

The most probable price which a property should bring in a competitive and open market under all 

conditions requisite to a fair sale, the buyer and seller each acting prudently and knowledgeably, and 

assuming the price is not affected by undue stimulus. Implicit in this definition is the consummation of 

a sale as of a specified date and the passing of title from seller to buyer under conditions whereby: 

1. buyer and seller are typically motivated; 
2. both parties ore well informed or well advised, and acting in what they consider their own best 

interests; 
3. a reasonable time is allowed for exposure in the open market; 
4. payment is made in terms of cash in U.S. dollars or in terms of financial arrangements 

comparable thereto; and 
5. the price represents the normal consideration for the property sold unaffected by special or 

creative financing or sales concessions granted by anyone associated with the sale. 4 

TERMS AND DEFINITIONS 

The Glossary ofT erms in the Addenda provides definitions for additional terms that are, and may be 

used in this appraisal. 

3 
Appraisal Institute, The Appraisal of Real Estate, 13th ed. (Chicago: Approisallnstitute, 2008), 132. 

4 
Office of Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), 12 CFR Part 34, Subpart C - Appraisals, 34.42 (g); Office of Thrift 

Supervision (OTS), 12 CFR 564.2 (g); Appraisal Institute, The Didionary of Real Estate Appraisal, 5th ed. (Chicago: 
Appraisal Institute, 201 0), 122-123. This is also compatible with the RTC, FDIC, FRS and NCUA definitions of market value 
as well as the updated Interagency Approisal and Evaluation Guidelines promulgated in 2010. 

2 CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

N 
ff'l 



IAHE PROPERTY I IIITRODUCTIOI 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The scope of the assignment relates to the extent and manner in which research is conducted, data is 

gathered and analysis is applied, all based upon the following problem-identifying factors stated 

elsewhere in this report: 

• Client 
• Intended use 
• Intended user 
• Type of opinion 
• Effective dote of opinion 
• Relevant characteristics about the subject 
• Assignment conditions 

This appraisal of the subject has been presented in the form of a Summary Report, which is intended 

to comply with the reporting requirements set forth under Standards Rule 2-2(b) of the USPAP. That is, 

this report incorporates a summary of all information significant to the solution of the appraisal 

problem. It also includes summary descriptions of the subject and the market for the subject type. 

CBRE, Inc. completed the following steps for this assignment: 

Data Resources Utilized in the Analysis 

Site Data 
Size 

Compiled by CBRE 

Other 
Zoning 
Flood Zone 

Compiled by CBRE 

RESOURCE VERIFICATION 
Source(s)/Verification: 

legal Description in partial taking compl~:~int filed for record 
December 27, 2012 

RESOURCE VERIFICATION 
Source(s)/Verification: 

City of Springdale GIS webaite 
FEMA 

Extent to Which the Property is Identified 

CBRE, Inc. collected the relevant information about the subject from the owner (or representatives), 

public records and through an inspection of the subject property. The property was legally identified 

through the following sources: 

• postal address 
• assessor's records 
• legal description 
• survey/plat maps 

Extent to Which the Property Is Inspected 

CBRE, Inc. inspected the subject site, as well as its surrounding environs on the effective dote of 

appraisal. 

3 CBRE 
C> 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

~ 
~ 



lANE PROPERTY j iJTIODUCTIOI 

Type and Extent of the Data Researched 

CBRE, Inc. reviewed the micro and/or macro market environments with respect to physical and 

economic factors relevant to the valuation process. This process included interviews with regional 

and/or local market participants, available published data, and other various resources. CBRE, Inc. 

also conducted regional and/or local research with respect to the following: 

• applicable tax data 
• zoning requirements 
• flood zone status 
• demographics 
• income and expense data 
• comparable data 

Type and Extent of Analysis Applied 

CBRE, Inc. analyzed the data gathered through the use of appropriate and accepted appraisal 

methodology to arrive at a probable value indication via each applicable approach to value. The 

steps required to complete each approach are discussed in the methodology section. 

4 CBRE 
@ 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

~ 
tor) 



lANE PROPERlY I AlEA ANALYSIS 

AREA ANALYSIS 

.Sf<ctr ; 
E W T 0 N /'/ •r-

.. '!. 

' 

6 > 
1), '~Y-' ----------- ; .. ' ....._ ' / 

-....._ '-· ''"-· -. \ .~ j : .!--,-
: . --; 

~-<' ' f''L 
·- .. - .. ,.,. - . 

..... , . -· ' ._. ' 
... I <............. . ' . ' . , ' - ' -7·-::pf•~ '- ;;;..j,';.: ....... .i /--·· ••• \ ·: ' _;- t. 

-- • ' ' -- ' ' ' J r"\ ·;.,>, f-,---,~ '

00 

i .r ! - -
fiJi . j ' \ \ .;;_-.'{ij) • • ,.-,,- \ _: ( • ,I 
,, ; , . , · ...,._ · · • I ; •., w oo • • 

' l ~----, '-" l o ·,, <!\> .- ,.; ' · 
; I \ ,_,____, • " l ' l '{ . -., -. . ~ , .· ,;· .. - ·' ·- - _/ '.. ~' ' • '!-' -' " ' ' I -._,.-il I - r --' ' ' -,__ - - ,,., c, ' " ..... ~= l o:-, . " .• 

,_,; oo •r '. \ T · ----· . :' ~~ · ''--t' i !oc!._ --"'~ I 

·-· ! -~--"' '' : "-''~J--,~·;_ -;- -------'·c ·· ' < r ,, ............. , I -- , · . '" o• • .\ /! ~ -~?_/ · t -, . cr''~-:~- L:,:..~~ . 
Moody's Economy.com provides the following Northwest Arkansas metro area economic summary as 

of November 2012. The full Moody's Economy.com report is presented in the Addenda. 

FAYEnEVILLE, AR • ECONOMIC ANALYSIS 
lndlcalon 2005 2006 2007 200. 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 201. 2015 2016 

GI'Dis ll'etro Product (CSI) 15.5 16.1 16.0 16.1 15.2 15.8 15.7 16.0 16.5 17.2 17.9 18.6 

"Cllange 5.3 3.6 -O.S 0.2 -5.1 3.4 .0.4 1.9 3.3 4.2 4.3 3.4 
Total Employm•nt (000) 198.5 ::1.05.4 208.2 207.2 199.3 200.4 202.7 208.4 211 .0 216.6 223.6 230.2 

'JI, Clla1111• 5.5 3.5 1.3 .0.5 -3.8 0.5 1.2 2.1 1.3 2.6 3.2 2.9 
Un•mployment late 3 .3 3.6 3 .8 4 .2 6.2 6.5 6.2 5.6 6 .1 5 .9 5 .4 5 .0 
......_. ,_,_ Growtk 7.9 9.4 7.9 4.7 .2.2 5 .3 5.8 .. u 3.8 6.2 7.0 6.0 
l'opulotion (000) 408.0 424.0 436.5 446.6 455.1 465.8 473.8 <480.8 487.7 494 ... 500.9 507.5 
Single-Family Permlta 5,264.0 4,029.0 2,259.0 1,221.0 1,067.0 1.081.0 1,289.0 1,575.9 1,762.7 2,532.2 2,711.9 2,!514.3 
Multifamily r.rmill 2,329.0 2.06 ... 0 1,114.0 1,!545.0 684.0 140.0 48.0 195.4 1,507 ... 1,655.2 1.246.9 1,105.3 
Eoisting-Hom• Pric:a ($Tiw) 134.1 136.4 121.4 118.8 108.5 104.3 lOU 103.5 104.4 110.7 116.6 120.0 
MortgGgO Origiroc~Hor>s (SMil) 3,171.5 3,134.7 3,077.6 2,l90.8 2,951 .5 2,073.3 1.100.6 2,.452.1 1.618.0 1,340.0 1,525.2 1,747.6 
Net Migration (000) 10.2 11.3 6.6 4.4 4.2 6.5 4 .2 3.1 3.1 2 .9 2.8 2.9 
P•.Sonal lanlcruptd .. 3,127.0 855.0 1~08.0 1,!89.0 2~91.0 21443.0 21101 .0 1,!62.4 ll89.9 1,!79.5 1,925.9 2.032.2 

Sourc.: Nood;s Economy ....... 

s CBRE 
e 201 3 CBRE, Inc. 

In 
ff') 



lANE PROPEllY I Am AIALYSIS 

RECENT PERFORMANCE 

The Fayetteville-Springdale-Rogers recovery is in high gear and is outperforming those of Arkansas 

and the U.S. Payroll employment has surpassed its prerecession peak thanks to a boom in tourism, 

health services and public sector hiring. Manufacturing employment has stabilized in recent months 

even as food manufacturers ore still struggling because of elevated input costs. Higher grain prices 

caused by the recent drought have forced Fayetteville poultry processors to hike chicken prices and 

restrain hiring. Thankfully, services hove more than picked up the slack for manufacturing. The 

unemployment rate fell to 5.3% in October, more than 2 percentage points below the notional rate. 

TOURISM 

Tourism will transform into a key economic driver over the next several years. The addition of the 

$150 million Crystal Bridges Museum of American Art in Bentonville is providing a lift to tourism and 

boosting leisure and hospitality jobs. Employment in the industry is up almost 8% over the past year, 

compared with a 2% gain nationally. Nearby states-including Texas, which recently tronsitioned to 

expansion-are supporting tourism in Northwest Arkansas. According to the Arkansas Department of 

Parks and Tourism, travel expenditures increased 4.3% across the state in 2011. Further, hotel chains 

are constructing new facilities to handle the increase in tourism. For example, 21 C Hotels will 

complete its Museum Hotel Bentonville in the first quarter of 2013. 

PUBLIC SECTOR 

The public sector will also be a key source of support over the next few years. Arkansas' strong fiscal 

position will provide funds to expand state payrolls; state government employment in Northwest 

Arkansas is already up 4.8% over the past year, noticeably better than the 0.5% rise nationally. In 

addition, local governments are also expanding and hiring. The City of Fayetteville will issue pay 

raises for its staff in fiscal 2013, supporting wage growth. A rebounding labor market has improved 

income and sales tax revenues in Fayetteville's municipalities and helped support larger budget 

expenditures. 

WAL·MART 

The metro area will benefit from the presence of Wei-mart's corporate headquarters. The world's 

largest retailer is aggressively expanding its domestic footprint with the construction of smaller-scale 

express stores in order to better compete with other discount retailers and dollar stores. Wal-mart 

recently reported its fifth consecutive quarterly gain in U.S. some-store sales. The mega-retailer is also 

investing heavily in a-commerce and online marketing technologies to toke market share from rivals 

such as Amazon. Wal-mart is catching up in online sales; the retailer posted its largest shore of online 

soles ever during this years Block Friday shopping season and was second only to Amazon in terms of 

total online sales. 

6 CBRE 
~ 20 l3 CBRE, Inc. 

\C 
ff') 



IANEPROPERlY [ AREAAIIALYSI5 

FOOD PROCESSORS 

Food manufacturers will not contribute much to the recovery in the first half of 2013. Though corn 

and wheat prices have fallen from their high in the third quarter, they remain elevated and are still 

weighing on food processors' profit margins. Chicken producers, in particular, are feeling the squeeze 

with input costs high and chicken demand still relatively subdued. All told, it will be some time before 

Fayetteville's key food manufacturers contribute to the labor market recovery. 

STRENGTHS AND WEAKNESSES 

Strengths 
.~ .. 

• Arkansas Research and Technology Park supports private research funds 

• Headquarters location of several industry leaders, including Wei-Mart 

• Home to large research university. 

• Solid demographics pave the way for service expansion 

Weaknesses 

• Above average employment volatility. 

• Well below-overage per capita income. 

FORECAST RISKS 

Upside 

• Wei-Mart's domestic expansion benefits corporate headquarters and local economy. 

• Arkansas' budget provides more fiscal support to Northwest Arkansas than expected. 

• Tourism spending rises more than expected because of better-performing nearby states. 

Downside 

• Nationwide drought keeps grain costs elevated, slowing production and hiring at local food 

processors. 

CONCLUSION 

The fayetteville-Springdale-Rogers recovery will pick up steam over the near term thanks to growth in 

both public and private services. Manufacturing will remain stuck in neutral, however, as high input 

costs weigh on profit margins and restrain hiring. Wolmart will remain a primary source of strength 

7 CBRE 
Cl 20 J 3 CBRE, Inc. 

...... 
fr) 



lANE PROPERTY I AREA ANALYSIS 

and stability. longer term, solid demographics, a strong industrial core, and healthy fiscal conditions 

will enable Northwest Arkansas to expand at an above-average pace. 

8 CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

QC 
ff') 



39 

n m 
::D m 

,. .... 

... _ 

r "'-· ~ ... f 
f l s 

... ~ 

f 
f ... --.. 
I 

.. _. €1 

i , .. .., 
J 

.· 

!." ; , t 

f 
. . I f. 

• ·-· ....... 

.. ...., . .. -
• 
f ... -
t 

:( 

r 
I 

........ (iJ 

·-· .. 
I 

.. 
• .... 
r I .... 
f r. 

....... .... ,.,. . 
n~ 

.'1: • 

@ .~. I ,··~-,,,. r·S. • l 

fl. .. I.U ~~Jt;. 
9 ·t .. :; t , .. , . "'-.. -.. 

f 
r 



lANE PROPERlY I NEIGHBORHOOD ANALYSIS 

LOCATION 

The subject is in the city of Springdale and is considered a suburban location. The city of Springdale 

is situated in north central Washington County, with the subject neighborhood approximately 4 miles 

north of Fayetteville and about 16 miles southeast of the Wai-Mart General Offices. 

BOUNDARIES 

The neighborhood is considered to be best defined as the 1-540 corridor extending from 

approximately the Johnson exit to approximately the Elm Springs Rood Exit. 

LAND USE 

Land uses within the subject neighborhood predominately consist of commercial uses with a variety of 

property types including restaurants, retail stores and bank branches. The heaviest commercial 

development is near the 1-540 and Sunset (Highway 412) intersection with varying degrees of 

development throughout this corridor. Properties on the west side of 1-540 are generally of low density 

but there has been increasing development and interest as a result of the presence of the Arvest 

Ballpark in the area of the subject. The immediate area of the subject has a combination of 

residential, office, and religious facility properties. A greater focus on commercial properties occurs 

further north toward Highway 412. Beyond 412, the focus is then on industrial properties along with 

residential. The Elm Springs Road intersection has experienced increased commercial activity with 

Macadoodles and Kum & Go convenience stores added most recently. 

GROWTH PATTERNS 

The subject neighborhood is considered to be in the growth stage of its life cycle. The Johnson exit to 

the south was first developed with the redevelopment of the Johnson Mill followed by the Willow 

Creek Women's Hospital and a host of other commercial properties. On the southern end of South 

481
h recent development has been minimal, with the most recent development being the Clear Creek 

apartment complex. At the intersection of Watkins Avenue and South 48111 Street, are the Randall 

Tyson Sports Complex and two religious facilities. The Arvest Ballpark is located just west of 1-540 in 

this area. Continuing north is on increasing density of development with the area around the 1-540 

and West Sunset/412 intersection fully commercial with several large developments. The Elm Springs 

Road intersection with 1-540 is continuing to grow after the addition of two convenience stores and a 

large automobile dealership. There is a significant amount of vacant land far sale along the 1-540 

corridor of the subject neighborhood. 

ACCESS 

Primary access to the subject neighborhood is provided by Interstate Highway 540. Interstate 

Highway 540 is a four-lane, controlled access highway, traversing through the neighborhood in a 

north-south direction. This arterial connects the subject neighborhood with the City of 

10 CBRE 
© 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

= "'~!!' 



lANE PROPERlY I NEIGHBORHOOD ANALYSIS 

Bentonville/Rogers to the north, and the City of Fayetteville to the south. Another primary access route 

to the neighborhood is Highway 412 (Sunset Ave). Highway 412 extends east-west across all of 

Arkansas entering from Oklahoma ot Siloam Springs west of Springdale. Don Tyson Parkway was 

completed as port of a capital improvement plan by the City of Springdale and provides good access 

across the southern part of Springdale from the subject area to beyond Butterfield Coach road In east 

Springdale. 

DEMOGRAPHICS 

Selected neighborhood demographics in 1-, 3-, and 5-mile radii from the subject are shown in the 

following table: 

SELECTED NEIGHBORHOOD DEMOGRAPHICS 
3320 South 48th Street 1 Mile 3Mile SMile 
Springdale, AR Radius Radius Radius 

Population 
2018 Population 3,.466 35,.421 10.4,897 

2013 Population 3,233 33,5.47 97,721 

2010 Population 3,075 32,263 92,682 

2000 Population 2,379 24,847 67,867 

Annual Growth 2013-2018 1.40% 1.09% 1 . .43% 

Annual Growth 2010 • 2013 0.39% 0.30% 0.41% 

Annual Growth 2000 - 2010 2.60% 2.65% 3.17% 

Households 
2018 Households 1,318 12,829 37,661 

2013 Households 1,227 12,191 35,2.42 

2010 Households 1,166 11,792 33,650 

2000 Households 822 9,177 25,584 

Annual Growth 2013 • 2018 1 . .4.4% 1.03% 1.3.4% 

Annual Growth 2010 - 2013 0 .39% 0.26% 0.36% 

Annual Growth 2000- 2010 3.56% 2.54% 2.78% 

Income 
2013 Median HH Inc $.40,972 $39,828 $37,7.41 

2013 Estimated Average Household Income $56,900 $56,299 $53,791 
2013 Estimated Per Capita Income $21,593 $20,.460 $19,399 

Age 25+ College Graduates . 2010 638 4,972 14,617 
Age 25+ Percent College Graduates - 2013 29 . .4% 23.9% 24.7% 

Source: Nielsen/Ciaritas 

CONCLUSION 

Moderate growth rates were noted between 1990 and 2000. While there has been a minimal 

decrease in the annual growth, positive trends are expected to continue based on the development 

activity in the neighborhood and continued population growth in Northwest Arkansas in general. The 

11 CBRE 
© 20 J 3 CBRE, Inc. 

..... 
~ 



lANE PROPERTY I NEIGHBORHOOO ANALYSIS 

outlook for the neighborhood is for continued moderate growth. As a result, the demand for existing 

developments is expected to be adequate for the foreseeable future. 

12 CBRE 
@ 2013 CBRE. Inc. 

M 
~ 



43 

n 
m :u m 

------... ._., 
~ ......... 

:X SI*L-:IWIIIOJ!l 

-~-· 't ! • . . 
,.. 

-';::=-==: 
---=-~~~ ... ~ ... - .. _......,...... ...,._ _______ liiHIII~ 

L~ ... 4'"' 
" Ul~Ul.·--·--r--.:!!.!'!. ••••• ___ ~~'!!!!. 

-=-.::=.~-~=~-:=.::-:s.~=-~= ..,..... ______ ........ _,.. -.~ ..... --... 
~-.-.... .. .-.- __ .......... _......._. __ 

._... ... _._~L-:::::='l~~':=':::: 



FLOOD PLAIN MAP 

14 

@ 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

lANE PROPERTY I Sm AIALTSIS 

• 

--------

-....................... ____.lliiii.-.. 

1:::-:-:-::.r:::::...~-===~ .. ......... ,., ...... ~-.......- ....... ........ .._.,....,~:::::-........................... .... 

CBRE 

""' ""' 



lANE PROPERTY I SITE ANALYSIS 

SITE ANALYSIS 

The following chart summarizes the salient characteristics of the subject site. 

Physical Description 
Gross Site Area 

Net Site Area 
Primary Road Frontage 

Excess Land Area 

Surplus Land Area 

Shape 

Topography 

Zoning District 

Flood Map Panel No. & Date 

Flood Zone 

Adjacent Land Uses 

Comparative Analysis 
Access 

Visibility 

Functional Utility 

Traffic Volume 

Adequacy of Utilities 

Landscaping 

Drainage 

Utilities 
Water 

Sewer 

Natural Gas 

Electricity 

Telephone 

Mass Transit 

Other 
Detrimental Easements 

Encroachments 

o..ct Restrictions 

Reciprocal Parking Rights 

Common Ingress/Egress 

SITE SUMMARY AND ANALYSIS 

13.08 Acres 

12.30 Acres 
South 48th Street 

None 

0.78 Acres 

Irregular 

Level 

569,765 Sq. Ft. 
535,788 Sq. Ft. 

C-2, General Commercial 

05143C0070F 16-May-08 

Zone X 

Commercial, residential and special purpose uses 

Average 

Excellent (1-540) 

Assumed adequate 

Good 

Assumed adequate 

Average to None 

Assumed adequate 

Provider 
City of Springdale 

City of Springdale 

SourceGas 

Ozarks Electric 

Various Providers 
Ozark Regional Transit 

!!I !!2 

Rating 

Adeguag 
Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

Unknown 
X 
X 

X 

X 
X 

Source: Various sources compiled by CBRE 

15 CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

tt') 

""" 



lANE PROPERTY I SITE Alt.lLYSIS 

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES 

CBRE, Inc. is not qualified to detect the existence of potentially hazardous material or underground 

storage tanks which may be present on or near the site. The existence of hazardous materials or 

underground storage tanks may affect the value of the property. For this appraisal, CBRE, Inc. has 

specifically assumed that the property is not affected by any hazardous materials that may be present 

on or near the property. 

CONCLUSION 

The subject is on irregularly shaped, 13.08-acre site located at 3320 S. 48th Street in Springdale, 

Arkansas. The subject has approximately 0.78-acres of surplus land which are excluded from the 

gross site area, leaving 12.3-acres to be valued as the net site area. The subject has visibility from 1-

540 and all utilities ore available to the site. As of the effective date of this appraisal report, the 

subject site is zoned C-2, General Commercial. The subject does not appear to lie in a 1 00-yeor 

flood plain. Existing improvements to the site ore considered to be of no contributory value. 

16 CBRE 
C> 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

\C 

""' 



47 

n 
ID 
:D m 



IAN£ PROPE«JY I ZOIIIG 

ZONING 

The following chart summarizes the subject's zoning requirements. 

ZONING SUMMARY 
Current Zoning 

Legally Conforming 

Uses Permitted 

Zoning Change 

Category 

Maximum Height 

Minimum Setbocks 

Front Yard 

Street Side Yard 

Interior Side Yard 

Rear Yard 

Source: Planning & Zoning Dept. 

ANALYSIS AND CONCLUSION 

C-2, General Commercial 

Yes 

Permitted uses include most types of retail 
activity except those involving open displays 
of merchandise and those which generate 
large volumes of vehicular traffic or are 
otherwise incompatible with the purpose and 
intent of the C-2 general commercial district. 

Nat likely 

20 Feet 

30 Feet 

0 Feet 

0 Feet 

20Feet 

Zoning Requirement 

The improvements represent a legally-conforming use and, if. damaged, may be restored without 

special permit application. Additional information may be obtained from the appropriate 

governmental authority. 

18 CBRE 
Cl 20 1 3 CBRE, Inc. 

00 
~ 



lANE PROPERlY I TAIAIID AsSESSMENT DATA 

TAX AND ASSESSMENT DATA 

The following summarizes the local assessor's estimate of the subjed's market value, assessed value, 

and taxes, and does not include any furniture, fixtures or equipment. 

AD VALOREM TAX INFORMATION 

Assessor's Market Value 

815-29107-270 

815-29107-371 

Subtotal 

Assessed Value @ 

General Tax Rate (per $100 A.V.) 

Total Taxes 

Source: Assessor's Office 

2012 

$117,250 

$500 

$117,750 

20% 
$23,550 

5 .220000 

$1,229 

Pro Forma 

$117,750 

20% 

$23,550 

5.220000 

$1,229 

Based on the foregoing, the total taxes for the subject have been estimated as $1,229 for the base 

year of our analysis, based upon an assessed value of $23,550 . This is at the current assessment. 

For purposes of this analysis, CBRE, Inc. assumes that all taxes are current. 

19 CBRE 
«:> 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

C'l 
"'f' 



LANE PROPERTY I HIGHEST AID Bm UsE 

HIGHEST AND BEST USE 

In appraisal practice, the concept of highest and best use represents the premise upon which value is 

based. The four criteria the highest and best use must meet ore: 

• legally permissible; 
• physically possible; 
• financially feasible; and 
• maximally productive. 

The highest and best use analysis of the subject is discussed on the following pages. 

AS VACANT 

The subject is zoned C-2, General Commercial, and allows for office or commercial uses except those 

involving open displays of merchandise and those which generate large volumes of vehicular traffic. 

The subject is adequately served by utilities, and has an adequate shape and size, sufficient access, 

etc., to be a separately developable site. There are no known physical reasons why the subject site 

would not support any legally probable development (i.e. it appears adequate for development. With 

respect to the legal uses for the subject site, the local commercial market remains impaired however, 

there has been some recent development of commercial properties in proximity to the subject and 

continues to this day. 

Another possibility would be for multi-family residential use, although, this would require a zoning 

change. At present, the local multi-family market is generally stabilized. In fact, in the Fayetteville area 

alone, there are a Iorge number of student housing apartment units proposed, some of which are 

currently under construction. While the demand for multi-family units in the Springdale area is focused 

on non-student demand, the subject's size and location would support such a development. Office 

use would be another consideration. However, the current national and regional economic recession 

precludes such development as the office market is considered to be, in a word, 11softH at present, 

although recently, there have been signs of improvement. 

These factors indicate that it would be financially feasible to complete a new commercial or multi

family project if the site acquisition cost was low enough to provide an adequate developer's profit. 

The caution would be properly targeting of demand. It is no longer possible to simply odd a retail strip 

center, office project or apartment complex and expect tenants to arrive as it has been in the post. 

Therefore, any such development would have to be well demanded and this is not present in quantity 

at the time. In the case of the subject as if vacant, the analysis has indicated that a new commercial 

project would be most appropriate - but in the future. Until then, the highest and best use of the 

subject as if vacant would be for speculative holding, with eventual commercial development. 

20 CBAE 
e 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

Q 
tl) 



lANE PROPEKIY I APPUISALIETHODOLOGY 

APPRAISAL METHODOLOGY 

In appraisal practice, an approach to value is included or omitted based on its applicability to the 

property type being valued and the quality and quantity of information available. Based on 

information contained in the Thirteenth Edition of The Appraisal of Real Estate, published in 2008, 

depending on a specific appraisal assignment, any of the following four methods may be used to 

determine the market value of the fee simple interest of land: 

• Soles Comparison Approach; 
• Income Capitalization Procedures; 
• Allocation; and 
• Extraction. 

The following summaries of each method ore paraphrased from the text. 

The first is the soles comparison approach. This is a process of analyzing sales of similar, recently 

sold parcels in order to derive an indication of the most probable sales price (or value) of the property 

being appraised. The reliability of this approach is dependent upon (a) the availability of comparable 

sales data, (b) the verification of the sales data regarding size, price, terms of sale, etc., (c) the degree 

of comparability or extent of adjustment necessary for differences between the subject and the 

comparables, and (d) the absence of nontypical conditio~s affecting the sales price. This is the 

primary and most reliable method used to value land (if adequate data exists). 

The income capitalization procedures include three methods: land residual technique, ground rent 

capitalization, and Subdivision Development Analysis. A discussion of each of these three techniques 

is presented in the following paragraphs. 

The land residual method may be used to estimate land value when sales data on similar 
parcels of vacant land are lacking. This technique is based on the principle of balance 
and the related concept of contribution, which ore concerned with equilibrium among the 
agents of production--i.e. labor, capital, coordination, and land. The land residual 
technique can be used to estimate land value when: 1) building value is known or can be 
accurately estimated, 2) stabilized, annual net operating income to the property is known 
or estimable, and 3) both building and land capitalization rates can be extracted from the 
market. Building value can be estimated for new or proposed buildings that represent the 
highest and best use of the property and have not yet incurred physical deterioration or 
functional obsolescence. 

The subdivision development method is used to value land when subdivision and 
development represent the highest and best use of the appraised parcel. In this method, 
on appraiser determines the number and size of lots that con be created from the 
appraised land physically, legally, and economically. The value of the underlying land is 
then estimated through a discounted cash flow analysis with revenues based on the 
achievable sale price of the finished product and expenses based on all costs required to 
complete and sell the finished product. 

21 CBRE 
~ 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

~ 
ll'l 



lANE PROPERlY 1 APPRAISAL MnHoooLOGY 

The ground rent capitalization procedure is predicated upon the assumption that ground 
rents can be capitalized at an appropriate rote to indicate the market value of a site. 
Ground rent is paid for the right to use and occupy the land according to the terms of the 
ground lease; it corresponds to the value of the landowner's interest in the land. Market~ 
derived capitalization rates are used to convert ground rent into market value. This 
procedure is useful when an analysis of comparable sales of leased land indicates a range 
of rents and reasonable support for capitalization rates can be obtained. 

The allocation method is typically used when sales are so rare that the value cannot be estimated by 

direct comparison. This method is based on the principle of balance and the related concept of 

contribution, which affirm that there is a normal or typical ratio of land value to property value for 

specific categories of real estate in specific locations. This ratio is generally more reliable when the 

subject property includes relatively new improvements. The allocation method does not produce 

conclusive value indications, but it can be used to establish land value when the number of vacant 

land soles is inadequate. 

The extraction method is a variant of the allocation method in which land value is extracted from the 

sale price of an improved property by deducting the contribution of the improvements, which is 

estimated from their depreciated costs. The remaining value represents the value of the land. Value 

indications derived in this way ore generally unpersuasive because the assessment ratios may be 

unreliable and the extraction method does not reflect market considerations. 

METHODOLOGY APPLICABLE TO THE SUBJECT 

For the purposes of this analysis, we have utilized the soles comparison approach only. The other 

methodologies ore used primarily when comparable land sales data is non-existent. Therefore, these 

approaches have not been used. 

22 CBRE 
C> 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

M 
In 



lANE PROPERlY I WID VALUE 

LAND VALUE 

The following map and table summarize the comparable data used in the valuation of the subject site. 

A detailed description of each transaction is included in the addenda. 

~. 

·-c ~, .. _ ·~n ~.:J---~~ .-JL.J ~~ [ -~~-~--=~ 

-~ 
-~ 

~~-~liM! "'~~~Ill= a·~ ' .. , ,I~ . '-" t i - .• • : .. ~!4t~~ 
~ ~ . 

\ . 
-~ !-= 
\ ' 

--liFL . .B 
l.!!!!..r- -,: 

~ '.' 

~~\ ~HU::o- ~~ 't ~; ~ . 
\\·~ ii 

SUMMAilY Of COMPARAIILIIAND SALII 

TI"'niCictlon Actual Sal• Adjus!Hiale ...... PI"'p~ Lacatlan Type 11•1• :Zanlng ..... ...... 
North -45th Stnool 1·5-40 north Salo Jun·12 C·6, Common:lal $1,0-46,000 $1,0-46,000 
of Elm Spring• ld, Springdale, 
AR 

~ .. Elm Spring& ttood at -48th Salo Aug·09 C·5, Common:lal $1,068,000 $1,068,000 
Streat, Springdale, AR 

~ 522 N 40th Stt111.t, Salo Jul-08 C-2lC·5 $1,770,000 ST ,770,000 
Sprlngdalo, AR 

.. 591 N 40th SIIHI, Sale Jul-08 C-2 $1,050,000 $1,050,000 
Springclcdo, AR 

Subjoet 3320 S -48th Stnool, ... ... C-2,Gone ... --- ---
Springclalo, Arkan- Cummon:ial 

1 T~on amounf .djUit-1 far calh ec~~utva!lency rmd/or d'welopm•nt Cl06ta (where. applic.W•) 
Cam!'ilod ..,.. CIIU 

Slza llze ......... 
(A•-1 (SP) -
3.00 130,680 Sl-48,667 

2..63 11-4,3-45 $-406,857 

9.07 395,098 $195,1-45 

5.70 2-41,292. 518-4,211 

12.30 535,718 

-Per IF 

$8.00 

$9.3-4 

$-4.-48 

S-4.23 

The sales utilized represent the best data available for comparison with the subject and were selected 

from the greater Springdale area. These sales were chosen based upon their location and physical 

characteristics. We researched all available sales transactions in Washington County that were 

commercially zoned and that have frontage along and/or visibility from 1-540, which is consistent with 

23 CBFIE 
© 20 13 CBRE, Jnc. 

~ 
lfl 



lANE PROPERlY I LAIID VALUE 

the subject site. These criteria significantly limited the amount of relevant soles transactions and left us 

with four sales that vary significantly in terms of size and represent slightly older transactions (with 

exception to Sale One). In this case, the primary consideration is placed upon comparable data with 

locations along 1-540; with secondary emphasis placed on size. While Sale Four doesn't have visibility 

from 1-540 (primarily due to developments obstructing the view) we utilized it because of its frontage 

along North 40111 Street within an area that has general similarity to the subject's along South 48*' 

Street. 

In addition to the sales data, the following listings were also considered. 

l\ ,,, 

~ . .,..-

, ,_ 

~ 

~ 
I 

24 CBAE 
© 20 J 3 CBRE, Inc. 

~ 
ll'l 



SUMMAil'l Of SUUOUNDING lAND LllnNGS ,., ...... _ Ad-11111• 
Na. Pftlp..,..._._ 

~ - Zanl .. Price 

4899 Oaldawn Drive, Listing Mar-13 C-2 $2,613,600 
Springdale, -"l 

2 48th Street, Springdale, AR Usting Mar-13 1.-1 $1,547.251 

3 866 N 40th s-. Listing Nov-12 C-2 $1,400,000 
Springdale, Al 

4 McKenzie S-, Springdale, Listing Mar-13 C-5 $514,750 
-"l 

5 4312 Bm Springs laad, Listing Mar-13 C-5 $757,500 
Springdale, AR 

Subject 3320 S 48th Street, ··- --- C-2, General ... 
Springdale, -"rk<lnsas Camm.-dal 

'Ttontoetion amount adjwt.d fcM- ~:u:h equlvolenq and/Qr di1¥'1Jopm-nt m•tl [when~ opplic:abt~ 

Compiled loy CIIIE 

DISCUSSION/ANALYSIS OF LAND SALES 

Time/Market Conditions 

Adju ..... lllle 
Price, 

$2,613,600 

$1,S.7.251 

$1,400,000 

$514,750 

$757,500 

. .. 

lANE PROPERlY I I..AJID VALUE 

Size .... ............ Pri .. ,_, CSFJ ..... ,.,. 
5.00 217,800 $522,720 $12.00 

2.20 95,832 $703,296 $16.15 

3.35 145,926 $417,910 $9.59 

1.01 43,996 $509,653 $11.70 

0.94 40,946 $805,851 $18.50 

12.30 469,141 

Sales Three and Four warranted a downward adjustment for the deteriorating market conditions since 

their dates of sale. Good growth and market conditions were noted up until 2006 I early 2007, which 

was the peak of the local market. Since then, property values have generally declined up until this 

point. Some more recent sales have generally shown prices of 5% o 30% since their previous sales 

during the peak. This adjustment was based on the most recent comparables and our general 

knowledge of the market. It was also based on the knowledge that Sale One was previously 

purchased for $9.75 per square foot in 2010 but has more recently sold for $8.00. It is 

acknowledged that the seller of Sale One had purchased the property with the intention of 

constructing a medical facility but the passage of the law popularly known as J(Obamacare" forced 

those plans to be terminated. This could have caused the seller to have a higher degree of incentive 

to divest the site. But, the recent purchaser is an adjacent property owner- thus implying the potential 

for an assemblage premium. Overall, no conditions of sale adjustment is considered necessary for 

Sale One and the differential in price between its prior purchase in 2010 is on indication of the 

potential decline in prices since 2009 and prior. 

Size 

Size adjustments were applied to all of the comparables. The size adjustment arises from the 

economic principle that states as o site gets larger, the price per square foot typically gets smaller and 

vice versa. The relationship of size to unit price is not a straight line but rather, an elliptical curve. As 

size continues to increase, the effect on unit price decreases at a consistent rote. The typical 

relationship is a 1 0% to 20% differential for ever doubling in size, unless the size differential is 

significant. Due to the significant differential in sizes and the amount of distance between the 

25 CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

In 
In 



LANE PROPERlY I LAIID VALUE 

comparables, this data set does not lend itself to direct comparisons so the general re lationship is 

used. 

Frontag• 

This adjustment is typically referred to as a location adjustment; however, since comparable Three has 

significantly less frontage along 1-540 but is considered to have a superior location in comparison to 

the subject; therefore, we hove separated these adjustments into two categories. As aforementioned, 

Sale Three has approximately half of the frontage along 1-540 as the subject. Additionally, it has 

approximately half as much frontage olong South 40111 Street as the subject does along South 48th 

Street. With consideration of the size of Sale Three (9.07 -acres) compared to the subject (13.08-

acres}, a 30% upward adjustment was deemed appropriate. This was determined primarily against 

Sale Two but the comparison is imperfect 

Location 

Sales Two, Three and Four required location adjustments. The adjustments for location were applied 

through ranking of the sales with the subsequent percentage adjustments developed from this ranking. 

Sale Two received an upward adjustment because it is away from the immediate area of 1-540, in 

comparison the subject; Sale Two would warrant a larger adjustment but it does have some visibility 

from 1-540. Sale Three requires a small downward adjustment because it is located in a denser area 

of commercial development than the subject and has a closer proximity to West Sunset Avenue and 

ac;cess roads to 1-540. Sale Four received a large upward adjustment because it does not have 

visibility from 1-540. The adjustment would be larger but Sale Four is located in a denser area of 

commercial development than the subject and has a closer proximity to West Sunset Avenue and 

access roads to 1-540. Sole One did not require a location adjustment because it has frontage along 

1-540 and a similar location in terms of proximity to commercial development. 

SUMMARY OF ADJUSTMENTS 

Based on our comparative analysis, the following chart summarizes the adjustments warranted to each 

comparable. 

26 CBRE 
C 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

'IC 
II) 



lANE PROPERlY I LAND VALUE 

LAND SALES ADJUSTMENT GRID 

Comparable Number 1 2 3 4 Subject 

Transaction Type Sale Sale Sale Sale 
Transoction Date Jun-12 Aug-09 Jul-08 Jul-08 

Zoning C-6, C-5, C-2 & C-5 C-2 C-2, General 
Commercial Commercial Commercial 

Actual Sale Price s 1,1).46 ,000 $1,068,000 $1,770,000 $1,050,000 

Adjusted Sale Price 1 $1,046,000 $1,068,000 $1,770,000 $1 ,050,000 

Size (Acres) 3 .00 2.63 9.07 5 .70 10.77 

Size (SF) 130,680 114,345 395,098 248,292 469,141 

Price Per Acre $3oi8,667 $oi06,857 $195,1.45 $184,211 

Price ($ PS!j $8.00 $9.34 $4.48 $4.23 

Property Rights Conveyed 0% 0% 0% 0% 

Financing Terms 1 
0% 0% 0% 0% 

Conditions of Sale 0% 0% 0% 0% 

Market Conditions (Time) 0% 0% -15% -1 5% 

Subtotal $8.00 $9.3-i $3.81 $3.59 
Size -50% -60% -10% -30% 

Shape 0% 0% 0% 0% 

Comer 0% 0% 0% 0% 
Frontage 0% 0% 30% 0% 
Topography 0% 0% 0% 0% 
location 0% 10% -10% 50% 
Zoning/Density 0% 0% 0% 0% 
Utilities 0% 0% 0% 0% 
Highest & Best Use 0% 0% 0% 0% 

Total Other Adjustments -50% -50% 10% 20% 

Value Indication for Subject $4.00 $4.67 $4.19 $4.31 

1 Transaction amount adjusted for cash equivcdeney and/or dewlopment costs (where applicable) 

Compiled by CBRE 

CONCLUSION 

Based on the preceding analysis, all of the comparobles were representative of the subject site, and 

warranted consideration. In conclusion, a price per square foot indication within the middle of the 

range was most appropriate for the subject. The following table presents the valuation conclusion: 

CONCLUDED LAND VALUE 

$ PSF Subject SF 

$4.00 X 535,788 = 
$4.67 X 535,788 : 

Indicated Value: 

(Rounded $ PSF) 

Compiled by CBRE 

Total 

$2,143,152 
$2,502,130 

$2,300,000 
$4.29 

The value equates to approximately $4.29 per square foot. This falls within the range of $4.23 PSF 

to $9.34 PSF indicated by the comparable sales before adjustments, thereby lending support to our 

27 CBRE 
@ 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

t-
In 



lANE PROPERlY I LAND VALUE 

value conclusion. All listing data prices per square foot fall above this level as well which is to be 

expected since these are listing prices and have not yet been tested by buyer and seller agreement. 

28 CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc:. 

QC 
ll'l 



LANE PROPERlY I RECONCIUATIOI OF VALUE 

RECONCILIATION OF VALUE 

In the sales comparison approach, the subject is compared to similar properties that have been sold 

recently or for which listing prices or offers are known. The sales used in this analysis ore considered 

generally comparable to the subject, and the required adjustments were based on reasonable and 

well-supported rationale. In addition, market participants are currently analyzing purchase prices on 

investment properties as they relate to available substitutes in the market. Therefore, the sales 

comparison approach is considered to provide a reliable value indication. 

Based on the foregoing, the market value of the subject has been concluded as follows: 

MARKET VALUE CONCLUSION 
Appraisal Premise Interest Appraised Date of Value Value Conclusion 

Asls Fee Simple Estate December 27, 2012 $2,300,000 

Compiled by CBRE 

29 CBRE 
C 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

C1\ 
II) 



lANE PROPERlY 1 AssuMmolls AND LIMmiiG to11omo1S 

ASSUMPTIONS AND LIMITING CONDITIONS 

1 . Unless otherwise specifically noted in the body of the report, it is assumed that title to the property or properties 
appraised is clear and marketable and that there ore no recorded · or unrecorded matters or exceptions to title that 
would adversely affect marketability or value. CBRE, Inc:. is not aware of any title defects nor has it been advised of any 
unless such is spec:ific:olly noted in the report. CBRE, Inc., however, has not examined title and makes no 
representations relative to the condition thereof. Documents dealing with liens, encumbronces, easements, deed 
restrictions, clouds and other conditions that may affect the quality of title hove not been reviewed. lnsuronce against 
financial loss resulting in claims that may arise out of defects in the subject's title should be sought from a qualified title 
company that issues or insures title to real property. 

2. Unless otherwise specifically noted in the body of this report, it is assumed: that the existing improvements on the 
property or properties being appraised are structurally sound, seismically safe and code conforming; that all building 
systems (mechanical/electrical, HVAC, elevator, plumbing, etc.) ore in good working order with no major deferred 
maintenance or repoir required; that the roof and exterior are in good condition and free from intrusion by the 
elements; that the property or properties hove been engineered in such a manner that the improvements, os currently 
constituted, conform to ell applicable local, state, and federal building codes and ordinances. CBRE, Inc. professionals 
are not engineers and ore not competent to judge matters of an engineering nature. CBRE, Inc:. has not retained 
independent structural, mechanical, electrical, or civil engineers in connection with this appraisal end, therefore, makes 
no representations relative to the condition of improvements. Unless otherwise specifically noted in the body of the 
report: no problems were brought to the attention of CBRE, Inc. by ownership or management; CBRE, Inc. inspected 
less than 1 00% of the entire interior and exterior portions of the improvements; and CBRE, Inc. was not furnished any 
engineering studies by the owners or by the party requesting this appraisal. If questions in these areas are critical to the 
decision process of the reader, the advice of competent engineering consultants should be obtained and relied upon. It 
is specifically assumed that any knowledgeable and prudent purchaser would, as a precondition to closing a sole, 
obtain a satisfactory engineering report relative to the structural integrity of the property ond the integrity of building 
systems. Structural problems and/or building system problems may not be visually detectable. If engineering 
consuhonts retained should report negative factors of a material nature, or if such ore later discovered, relative to the 
condition of improvements, such information could hove a substantial negative impact on the conclusions reported in 
this appraisal. Accordingly, if negative findings ore reported by engineering consultants, CBRE, Inc. reserves the right to 
amend the appraisal conclusions reported herein. 

3 . Unless otherwise stated in this report, the existence of hazardous material, which may or may not be present on the 
property, was not observed by the appraisers. CBRE, Inc. has no knowledge of the existence of such materials on or in 
the property. CBRE, Inc., however, is not qualified to detect such substances. The presence of substances such os 
asbestos, urea formaldehyde foam insulation, contaminated groundwater or other potentially hazardous materials may 
affect the value of the property. The value estimate is predicated on the assumption that there is no such material on or 
in the property that would cause a loss in value. No responsibility is assumed for any such conditions, or for any 
expertise or engineering knowledge required to discover them. The client is urged to retain on expert in this field, if 
desired. 

We hove inspected, as thoroughly as possible by observation, the land; however, it was impossible to personally inspect 
conditions beneath the soil. Therefore, no representation is mode as to these matters unless specifically considered in 
the appraisal. 

4 . All furnishings, equipment and business operations, except as specifically stated and typically considered as part of real 
property, hove been disregarded with only real property being considered in the report unless otherwise stated. Any 
existing or proposed improvements, on or off-site, as well os any alterations or repairs considered, are assumed to be 
completed in a workmanlike manner according to standard practices based upon the information submitted to CBRE, 
Inc. This report may be subject to amendment upon re-inspection of the subject subsequent to repairs, modifications, 
alterations and completed new construction. Any estimate of Market Value is as of the date indicated; based upon the 
information, conditions and projected levels of operation. 

5. It is assumed that all factual data furnished by the client, property owner, owner's representative, or persons designated 
by the client or owner to supply said data ore occurote and correct unless otherwise specifically noted in the approisol 
report. Unless otherwise specifically noted in the appraisal report, CBRE, Inc. has no reason to believe that any of the 
data furnished contain any material error. Information and data referred to in this paragraph include, without being 
limited to, numerical street addresses, lot and block numbers, Assessor's Parcel Numbers, land dimensions, square 
footage area of the land, dimensions of the improvements, gross building areas, net rentable areas, usable areos, unit 
count, room count, rent schedules, income dote, historical operating expenses, budgets, and related dote. Any material 
error in any of the above data could hove o substantial impact on the conclusions reported. Thus, CBRE, Inc. reserves 
the right to amend conclusions reported if mode aware of any such error. Accordingly, the client-addressee should 

30 CBRE 
<Cl 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

c 
\0 



lANE PROPERlY 1 AssuMPTIONs AID l.ltmNG C01omou 

carefully review all assumptions, data, relevant calculations, and conclusions within 30 days after the date of delivery of 
this report and should immediately notify CBRE, Inc. of any questions or errors. 

6. The date of value to which any of the conclusions and opinions expressed in this report apply, is set forth in the Letter of 
Transmittal. Further, that the dollar amount of any value opinion herein rendered is based upon the purchasing power 
of the American Dollar on that date. This appraisal is based on market conditions existing as of the date of this 
appraisal. Under the terms of the engagement, we will have no obligation to revise this report to reflect events or 
conditions which occur subsequent to the dote of the appraisal. However, CBRE, Inc. will be available to discuss the 
necessity ·for revision resulting from changes in economic or market factors affecting the subject. 

7. CBRE, Inc. assumes no private deed restrictions, limiting the use of the subject in any way. 

8. Unless otherwise noted in the body of the report, it is assumed that there are no mineral deposits or subsurface rights of 
value involved in this appraisal, whether they ore gas, liquid, or solid. Nor are the rights associated with extraction or 
exploration of such elements considered unless otherwise stated in this appraisal report. Unless otherwise stated it is 
also assumed that there ore no air or development rights of value that may be transferred. 

9. CBRE, Inc. is not aware of ony contemplated public initiatives, governmental development controls, or rent controls that 
would significantly affect the value of the subject. 

10. The estimate of Market Value, which may be defined within the body of this report, is subject to change with market 
fluctuations aver time. Market value is highly related to exposure, time promotion effort, terms, motivation, and 
conclusions surrounding the offering. The value estimate(s) consider the productivity and relative attractiveness of the 
property, both physically and economically, on the open market. 

11 . Any cosh flows included in the analysis are forecasts of estimated future operating characteristics ore predicated on the 
information and assumptions contained within the report. Any projections of income, expenses and economic 
conditions utilized in this report are not predictions of the future. Rather, they are estimates of current market 
expectations of future income and expenses. The achievement of the financial projections will be offected by fluctuating 
economic conditions and is dependent upon other future occurrences that cannot be assured. Actual results may vary 
from the projections considered herein. CBRE, Inc. does not warrant these fo recasts will occur. Projections may be 
affected by circumstances beyond the current realm of knowledge or control of CBRE, Inc. 

12. Unless specifically set forth in the body of the report, nothing contained herein shall be construed to represent any direct 
or indirect recommendation of CBRE, Inc. to buy, sell, or hold the properties at the value stated. Such decisions involve 
substantial investment strategy questions and must be specifically addressed in consultation form. 

13. Also, unless otherwise noted in the body of this report, it is assumed that no changes in the present zoning ordinances or 
regulations governing use, density, or shape are being considered. The property is appraised assuming that all required 
licenses, certificates of occupancy, consents, or other legislative or administrative authority from any local, state, nor 
notional government or private entity or organization hove been or con be obtained or renewed for any use on which 
the value estimates contained in this report is based, unless otherwise stated. 

14. This study may not be duplicated in whole or in port without the specific written consent of CBRE, Inc. nor may this 
report or copies hereof be transmitted to third parties without said consent, which consent CBRE, Inc. reserves the right 
to deny. Exempt from this restriction is duplication for the internal use of the client-addressee and/ or transmission to 
attorneys, accountants, or advisors of the client-addressee. Also exempt from this restriction is trans mission of the report 
to any court, governmental authority, or regulatory agency having jurisdiction over the party/parties for whom this 
appraisal was prepared, provided that this report and/or its contents shall not be published, in whole or in part, in any 
public document without the express written consent of CBRE, Inc. which consent CBRE, Inc. reseNes the right to deny. 
Finally, this report shall not be advertised to the public or otherwise used to induce a third party to purchase the property 
or to make a *sale" or "offer for sale" of any "security", as such terms ore defined and used in the Securities Ad of 
1933, as amended. Any third party, not covered by the exemptions herein, who may possess this report, is advised that 
they should rely on their own independently secured advice for any decision in connection with this property. CBRE, Inc. 
shall have no accountability or responsibility to any such third party. 

15. Any value estimate provided in the report applies to the entire property, and any pro ration or division of the title Into 
fractional interests will invalidate the value estimate, unless such pro ration or division of interests has been set forth in 
the report. 

16. The distribution of the total valuation in this report between land and improvements applies only under the existing 
program of utilization. Component values for land and/or buildings are not intended to be used in conjunction with 
any other property or appraisal and are Invalid if so used. 

17. The maps, plats, sketches, graphs, photographs and exhibits included in this report are for illustration purposes only and 
ore to be utilized only to assist in visualizing mafterJ discussed within this report. Except as specifically stated, data 
relative to size or area of the subject and comparable properties has been obtained from sources deemed accurate and 
reliable. None of the exhibits ore to be removed, reproduced, or used apart from this report. 

31 CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

~ 
\Q 



lANE PiOPERlY I AsSUMPTIONS AJID LIMiniG (ONDinONS 
• 
1 B. No opinion is intended to be expressed on matters which may require legal expertise or specialized investigation or 

knowledge beyond that customarily employed by real estate appraisers. Values and opinions expressed presume that 
environmental and other governmental restrictions/conditions by applicable agencies hove been met, including but not 
limited to seismic hazards, flight patterns, decibel levels/noise envelopes, fire hazards, hillside ordinances, density, 
allowable uses, building codes, permits, licenses, etc. No survey, engineering study or architedural analysis has been 
mode known to CBRE, Inc. unless otherwise stated within the body of this report. If the Consultant has not been 
supplied with a termite inspection, survey or occupancy permit, no responsibility or representation is assumed or made 
for any costs associated with obtaining same or for any deficiencies discovered before or after they are obtained. No 
representation or warranty is made concerning obtaining these items. CBRE, Inc. assumes no responsibility for any costs 
or consequences arising due to the need, or the lack of need, for flood hazard insurance. An agent for the Federal 
Flood Insurance Program should be contacted to determine the actual need for Flood Hazard Insurance. 

19. Acceptance and/or use of this report constitutes full acceptance of the Contingent and limiting Conditions and special 
assumptions set forth in this report. It is the responsibility of the Client, or client's designees, to read in full, comprehend 
and thus become aware of the aforementioned contingencies and limiting conditions. Neither the Appraiser nor CBRE, 
Inc. assumes responsibility for any situation arising out of the Client's failure to become familiar with and understand the 
some. The Client is advised to retain experts in areas that fall outside the scope of the real estate appraisal/consulting 
profession if so desired. 

20. CBRE, Inc. assumes that the subject analyzed herein will be under prudent and competent management and ownership; 
neither inefficient nor super-efficient. 

21. It is assumed that there is full compliance with all applicable federal, state, and local environmental regulations and 
lows unless noncompliance is stated, defined and considered in the appraisal report. 

22 . No survey of the boundaries of the property was undertaken. All areas and dimensions furnished ore presumed to be 
correct. It is further assumed that no encroachments to the realty exist. 

23. The Americans with Disabilities Ad (ADA) become effective January 26, 1992. Notwithstanding any discussion of 
possible readily achievable barrier removal construction items in this report, CBRE, Inc. has not made a specific 
compliance survey and analysis of this property to determine whether it is in conformance with the various detailed 
requirements of the ADA. It is possible that o compliance survey of the property together with a detailed analysis of the 
requirements of the ADA could reveal that the property is not in compliance with one or more of the requirements of the 
ADA If so, this fact could hove a negative effect on the value estimated herein. Since CBRE, Inc. has no specific 
information relating to this issue, nor is CBRE, Inc. qualified to make such on assessment, the effect of any possible non
compliance with the requiremen1s of the ADA was not considered in estimating the value of the subject. 

24. Client shall not indemnify Appraiser or hold Appraiser harmless unless and only to the extent that the Client 
misrepresents, distorts, or provides incomplete or inaccurate appraisal results to others, which acts of the Client 
approximately result in damage to Appraiser. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Appraiser shall hove no obligation under 
this Section with respect to any loss that is caused solely by the active negligence or willful misconduct of a Client and is 
not contributed to by any ad or omission (induding any failure to perform any duty imposed by low) by Appraiser. 
Client shall indemnify and hold Appraiser harmless from any cloims, expenses, judgmen1s or other items or cos1s arising 
as a result of the Client's failu re or the failure of any of the Client's agents to provide a complete copy of the appraisal 
report to any third party. In the event of any litigation between the parties, the prevailing party to such litigation shall be 
entitled to recover, from the other, reasonable attorney fees and costs. 

32 CBRE 
@ 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

N 
\C 



63 



64 

,. 
0 
0 
"' z 
0 c: 
:1 ,. 



Vacant Site 
Location Data 
location: 

County: 

Parcel No: 

Atlas Ref: 

Physical Data 
Type: 
Land Area: 

Acres: 

Square Feet: 

Topography: 

Shape: 

Utilities: 
Zoning: 

Allowable Bldg Area: 

Floor Area Ratio: 
No. of units: 

Max FAR: 

Frontage: 

Analysis 
Use At Sale: 

Proposed Use or Dev. 

Price Per Acre: 
Price Per SF of land: 

Price Per Unit: 

Price Per SF of Bldg: 

Comments 

North 45th Street 

Springdale, AR 72762 

Washington 

815-29800..001 

Retail/Commercial 

GmH 
3.000 

130,680 

Generally Level 

Irregular 

All 

C-6, Commercial 

OSF 

0.00 

0 

0.00 

Vacant 

Surgery Center 

$:WS,667 

$8.00 

LAND SALE No.1 

~ 
3.000 

130,680 Financial Data 
Transaction Type: 

Date: 
Marketing Time: 

Grantor: 

Grantee: 

Document No.: 

Sale Price: 

Financing: 
Cash Eq.Price: 

Onsite/Offsite Costs: 

Adj. Sale Price: 

VerifiCation: 

Sale 

612012 

24 Months 

Orthopaedic Clinic, Ltd. 

Everett Chevrolet Realty/No 1, 
LLC 
2012-19853 

$1,046,000 

Cash to Seller 

$1,046,000 

$0 

$1,046,000 

Broker 

Located on north side of Fletcher Chevrolet. Property has visibllty from 1-540. Property had been purchased by seller 04102/201 0 for 
$1,275,000. The Intention was to construct an orthopaedic treatment center/surgery center on this site. The subsequent passage of 
the health care law resulted in these plans to be terminated. The property was then placed on the market for sale. Purchaser is the 
adjacent property owner I operator of the automobile dealership. 

CBRE 
© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

V) 
\C 



Macadoodles Site 
Location Data 
Location: 

County: 

Parcel No: 

Atlas Ref: 

Physical Data 
Type: 

Land Area: 

Acres: 

Square Feet: 

Topography: 

Shape: 

Utilities: 

Zoning: 

Allowable Bldg Area: 

Floor Area Ratio: 

No. of units: 

Max FAR: 

Frontage: 

Analysis 
Use At Sale: 

Proposed Use or Dev. 

Price Per Acre: 

LAND SALE No.2 

Elm Springs Road at 48th Street 

Springdale, AR 72762 

Washington 

815-29800·201 

RetaiUCommerclal 

.Gmu. 
2.625 

114,345 

Generally level 
Rectangular 

All 

C·5, Commercial 

OSF 

0.00 

0 

0.00 

.u.ubiA 
2.625 

114,345 

Elm Springs Road • ;48th Street • : 

Vacant 

Liquor and Convenience Stores 

$406,857 

Financial Data 
Transaction Type: 

Date: 

Marketing Time: 

Grantor: 

Grantee: 

Document No.: 

Sale Price: 

Financing: 

Cash Eq.Price: 

Onsite/Offsite Costs: 

Adj . Sale Price: 

Verification: 

Price Per SF of Land: $9.34 

Price Per Unit: 

Price Per SF of Bldg: 

Comments 

Sale 

812009 

NA 
Anders Family Limited 
Partnership 

TLJ Properties, LLC 

2009·28128 

$1,068,000 

Cash to Seller 

$1,068,000 

$0 

$1,068,000 

Contract and deed records 

Now being improved with liquor store and convenience store. Located approximately one block west of the 1-540 and Elm Springs 
Road intersection. 

CBRE 
«:> 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

1,0 
\Q 



Commercial site • 40th and McKay 
Location Data 
Location: 

County: 

Parcel No: 

Atlas Ref: 

Physical Data 
Type: 

Land Area: 

Acres: 
Square Feet: 

Topography: 

Shape: 

Utilities: 

Zoning: 

Allowable Bldg Area: 

Floor Area Ratio: 
No. of units: 

Max FAR: 

522 N 40th Sti'Ht 

Springdale, AR 72762 

Washington 

815-30047 -050+ 

Spee-Holding 

~ 
9.070 

395,098 

Generally Level 

Rectangular 

All 
C·2&C-5 

OSF 

0.00 
0 

0.00 

LAND SALE No. 3 

ill.lbiJ. 
9.070 

395,098 Financial Data 
Transaction Type: 

Date: 

Marileting Time: 

Grantor: 

Grantee: 

Document No.: 

Sale Price: 

Financing: 
Frontage: North 40th Street • ;1·540 • ; Cash Eq.Price: 
Analysis 
Use At Sale: 

Proposed Use or Dev. 

Price Per Acre: 

Price Per SF of land: 

Price Per Unit: 

Price Per SF of Bldg: 

Comments 

Vacant 

$195,145 

$4.48 

Onsite/Offsite Costs: 

Adj. Sale Price: 

Verifrcation: 

Sale 

7/2008 

9 Months 

Washburn Revocable Trust 

Mathews Investments, LLC 

2008-23175 

$1,770,000 

Cash to Seller 

$1,770,000 

$0 

$1,770,000 

Appraisal & Pub Reds 

This comparable Is located along the west side of North 40th Street, near its Intersection with McRay Avenue. 

The property has frontage and visibility from Interstate Highway 540. There is a possibility that In the future some of the comparable's 
frontage along 1-540 will have to be donated to the City for an access road along 1-540. 

Any Improvements located on the site at the time of sale were considered to not have any contributory value. 

CBRE 
C 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

I' 
\C 



5.70 Acres 
Location Data 
Location: 

County: 

Parcel No: 

Atlas Ref: 

Physical Data 
Type: 

Land Area: 

Acres: 

Square Feet: 

Topography: 

Shape: 

Utilities: 

Zoning: 

Allowable Bldg Area: 

Floor Area Ratio: 

No. of units: 

Max FAR: 

Frontage: 

Analysis 
Use At Sale: 

Proposed Use or Dev. 

Price Per Acre: 

Price Per SF of Land: 

Price Per Unit: 

Price Per SF of Bldg: 

Comments 

© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

LAND SALE No. 4 

591 N 40th Street 

Springdale, AR 72726 

Washington 

815·29819.060, 815·29819·160 

Retail/Commercial 

Gmn 
5.700 

248,292 

Level, At Street Grade 

Irregular 

all 

C·2 

OSF 

0.00 

0 

0.00 

1lu.blR 
5.700 

248,292 

440' North 40th Street • ; 

vacant 

commercial 

$1M,211 

$4.23 

.. 

Financial Data 
Transaction Type: 

Date: 

Marketing Time: 

Grantor: 

Grantee: 

Document No.: 

Sale Price: 

Financing: 

Cash Eq.Price: 

Onsite/Offsite Costs: 
Adj. Sale Price: 

VerifJCation: 

Sale 

712008 
10 Months 

Matthews Investments 

Washburn Revocable Trust 

200a-231n 

$1,050,000 

Cash to Seller 

$1,050,000 

$0 

$1,050,000 

MLS# 514040, Lender 

CBRE 

QC) 
\C) 



69 



Exhibit ''A" 
Property Duer:lptioa 

A Part of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of the Sou1heut Quarter (SE 1/4) and part of the 
Southeast Quarter (SB 1/4) of the Southwest Quarter (SW 1/4) of Section 9, Township 17 North 
of Range 30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, being more particularly described as follows: 
Beginning at the Northeast oomer of the Southeast Quarter (SE 114) of the Southwest Quarter 
(SW 114) of said Section 9; running thence South 16 degrees 4S minutes Bast along center of 
county road right-of·way 796.97 feet; thence leaving said center of county road right-of·way 
South 89 degrees 14 minutes 28 seconds West 720.35 feet; thence North 0 degrees 19 minutes 33 
scconda West 773.0S feet to the North line of the Southeast Quarter (SB 1/4) oftbc Southwest 
Quart« (SW 1/4) of said Section 9; thence South 89 degrees S7 minutes 37 seconds Bast 495.00 
feet to 1be point of beginning, containing 10.73 acres, more or less. Less and except that portion 
on the East side embraced in Roadway. 

.. S CBRE, Inc. E"j h;},;t A-

= t--



khlbit "B" 
Property Description 

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 9, Township 17 North, R.ango 
30 West, Washington County, Arkansas, more particularly dcacn"bcd as follows: 

Starting at the Southeast Comer of the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 9; 
thence South 88~9' West aloq the South line a distance of 499.9 feet to the point of beginning; 
thence continue South 88°29' West along said South line a diatance of35.9 feet to a point on the 
Easterly proposed right of way line of Relocated U.S. Highway #71; thence North 06°02' West 
along said proposed right of way line a distance of 702.9 feet to a point; thence North 03 °24'40" 
Wcat along said proposed right of way line a distance of 629.9 feet to a point on the North line of 
the Southeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter of Section 9; thence North 88°02' East along said 
North line a distance of 122.2 feet to a point; thence South 01 °05' Bast a distance of 1331.3 feet 
to the point of beginning and containing 2.655 acres more or leas which includes 0.02 Acre more 
or less being used as a public road. 

~jCBRE, Inc. 
~~hil;f- B 

..... 
t--



ADDENDUMC 

PRECIS METRO REPORT • ECONOMY.COM, INC. 

C 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

13A(RES I ADDEIDA 

N ...... 



15.5 16.1 16.0 18.1 15.2 
5.3 3.6 -0.5 0.2 -5.1 

198.5 205.4 208.2 207.2 199.3 
5.5 3.5 1.3 -0.5 -3.8 
3.3 3.6 3.8 4.2 6.2 
7 .9 9.4 7.9 4 .7 -2.2 

408.0 424.0 436.5 446.6 455.1 
5,264 4,029 2,259 1,221 1,067 
2,329 2,064 1,114 1,545 684 
134.1 136.4 128.4 118.8 108.5 
3,179 3,135 3,078 2,291 2,951 

10.2 11 .3 · 6.6 4.4 4 .2 
3,127 855 1,308 1,889 2,491 

STRENGTHS 
• Headquarters lOCation of several Industry 

leaders, Including walmart. 
• Home to large research university. 
• Aritansas Research and Technology Park 

supports private research firma. 
• Solid demographics pave the way for services 

expansion. 
WEAKNESSES 

• Well below-average per capita illcome. 
• Above-average employment volatility. 

RELATIVE EMPLOYMENT PERFORMANCE (1997• 100) 

97 98 99 00 01 02 03 04 OS 06 07 (l8 09 10 11 12F 13F 14F fSF 16F 

-u.s. - FAY -15.8 15.7 Gross metro product (C$B) 
3.4 -0.4 "change 

200.4 202.7 Total employment (000) 
0.5 1.2 "change 
6 .5 6.2 u nenlploy!Mnt rate 
5 .3 5 .8 Personal Income growth 

465.8 473.8 Population (000) 
1,081 1,289 Single-family permits 

140 48 Multifamily permitl 
104.3 101 .8 Existing-home priCe ($ ths) 
2 ,073 1,801 Mortgage orlgln.Uons ($ mil) 

6 .5 4.2 Net migration (000) 
2,443 2,101 Personal bankruptcies 

Reant Performaace. The Fayetteville-Springda
le-Rogers recJVCrf i& in high gear and is outpe:fonn
ing those of Arlcansas and the U.S. Payroll employ
ment has surpu scd its p=cssion peak thanks to a 
boom in tourism, health services and public sector 
hiring. Manu&.cturing cmploymmt has stabilized in 
recent months even u food manufacturcn are still 
struggling because of clcvmd input oom. Higher 
grain prices caused by the rccmt drought have 
forced FAY poultry proccsson to hike chicken prices 
and restrain hiring. Thankfully, services have more 

16.0 16.5 17.2 17.9 18.6 
1.9 3.3 4.2 4.3 3.4 

208.4 211 .0 216.6 223.6 230.2 
2.8 1.3 2.6 3.2 2.9 
5 .6 6.1 5.9 5.4 5.0 
4 .9 3 .8 6 .2 7.0 6 .0 

480.8 487.7 494.4 500.9 507.5 
1,576 1,763 2,532 2,712 2,584 

195 1,507 1,655 1,247 1,105 
103.5 104.4 110.7 116.6 120.0 
2,452 1,618 1,340 1,525 1,748 

3.1 3 .1 2 .9 2.8 2 .9 
1,862 1,790 1,880 1,926 2,032 

and sala tax revenues in FAY's municipalities and 
helped suppon larger budget expenditures. 

ootf~1'lliiD1. ~ than pidccd up the slack for manufacturing. The un= ~ .~~ employment nre fdJ to 5.3% in October, more than 

"\lWmut. The metro area will benefit from the 
presmcc of Walman's corporate headquarters. 
The world's largest rcNiler is aggressively expand· 
ing its domestic footprint with the construction of 
unaller-scale express nora in order to better com
pete with other discount .renilers and dollar stores. 
Walmart recently .reported its fifth consecutive 
.quarterly gain in U.S. same-store sales. The mega
retailer is also invcating heavily in e-commerce and 
online marketing technologies to take market share 
from rivals such as Amazon. Walmart is catching 
up in online sales; the rcrailcr posted iu largest 
share of online sales ever during this year's Black 
Friday shopping season and was second only to 
Amazon in terms of total online aales. 

% CHANGE YR AGO, 3-MO MA 
L ' ~- ! • .. • ' ..• : ... · ·. • M·ii·:l''Jdi;-~1"·_9C.tta 

Total 1.8 2.9 3.9 
Construction 1.7 -0.2 2.0 
Manuf. ·2.9 -1.4 1.9 
Trade 1.8 3.0 4.8 
Trans/Utilities 0. 7 0.5 -0.3 
Information -1 .8 0.1 -0.1 
Financial Activities -3.4 -2.2 0.4 
Prof & Business Svcs. 4.6 4.7 3. 9 
Edu & Health Sves. 3.1 5.5 6.4 
leisure & HosPitality 4.5 7.9 7.8 
Other Services 3.4 3.4 3.7 
Government 2.5 3.1 4.0 

UPSIDE 
• Walmart's domestic expansion benefits 

corporate headquarters and local economy. 
·• Arkansas' budget provides more fiscal 

support to FAY than anticipated. 
• Tourism spending rises more than expected 

because of better-performing nearby states. 
DOWNSIDE 

• Nationwide drought keeps grain costs 
elevated, Blowing production and hiring at 
local food processors. 

<C> 20 J 3 CBRE, Inc. 

2 pc:rocntage points bdaw the national rare. 
Tourism. Tourism will tranlfonn into a key eco

nomic driver ova the next several ycaq. The addi
tion of the $150 million Crystal Bridges M11Seum 
of American An in Bmtonville is providing a !itt to 
t:ouriml and boosting lci.run: and hospitality joba. 
Employmmt in the industry is up almost 8% 0\'tt the 
past year, compand with a 2% gain nationally. Near
by staD-induding Taas, which .recauly tnnai
tioned to expansion-are supporting tourism in FAY. 
.Aa:ording to the .Arlwuas Departmmt ofParlts and 
Tourism, ttavd expenditurer increued 4.3% across 
the s:we in 2011. Further, hotd chains are construCt· 
ing ncw facilities to handle the irunase in tourism. 
For example, 21C Hold. will complcu: ill MuiCUm 
Hotd Bmtonvillc in the first quarter of2013. 

Public .a:toL The public acctor wiD also be a 
key source of ruppon over the next ~ years. As
kan.sa.s' strong 6acal position will provide funds to 
expand stare payrolls; stare govemmmt employ
ment in FAY is already up 4.8% over the put year, 
noticeably better chan the 0.5% rise nationally. In 
addition, local governments are also expanding and 
hiring. The City of Fayetteville will i.uue pay raises 
for its naif in fiscal 2013, supporting wage growth. 
A .rebounding labor market baa improved income 

Food pi'OCCI.Ion. Food manufaaw:c:rs will not 
contribute much to the recovery in the firat half 
of2013. Though corn and wheat priccr have fallen 
from their high in the third quarter, they remain 
elevated and arc still weighing on food processors' 
profit margins. Chickm producers, in particular, 
are feeling the squeeze with input costs high and 
chicken demand still relatively rubducd. All told, 
it will be .rome time before FAY's key food manu
facturers contribute to the labor market recovery. 

1he Fayeumlle-SpriapJe-RoJen ncowry 
will pick up Iteam Oftl' the near teaD thaak. m 
growth in both public and priwtc •rmc:a. Man· 
ufKtu.rincwill nmaiD lltUCk ia. aeatnJ. ~. 
U hip iAp&ll COib wap OD profit IDUJbu and 
ratniD hirin&· Walman will naaJa a primary 
110an:e oE ltNDith and .cability. I..o~tau term, 
10Ud clcmop'&phia, a11r11q ilulutrial con:, and 
llcalthy fiKal collclidoJU will aaahle FAY m a:· 
paaulat an u,_aaaac pUle. 

Brmt Ozmpbtll 
Ntnlmlbn 2012 

MOODY'SANALYTICS I Precla U.S. Metro I SOuth I Novamber2012 

~ 
I' 



WII-M8rt Stores Inc. 25,400 

Untven!ty of ArkanMs 8, 750 
Ty1011's Frozen Foods 4,300 
J.B. Hunt Transport Services Inc. 2 ,593 

George's Inc:. 2,500 
V'.Uhlngton Reglonlt Medical Center 2,200 
Arvea Bank and Tru.t 2,200 

NOI1hwlsl MldlcaJ c.mar 1 ,600 
Twin Rivers Group 1 ,BOO 
Superior Industries 1 .~ 1 

Mercy Health System of NWA 1 ,400 
Pinnacle Heatthcara 1 , 1 00 
Clrglll Corp. 1 ,000 
Rocklne Industries 930 

Danaher Tool Group 800 
Pinnllele Foods Group I.LC 718 
Rogerslbol Works 700 

Crossland Construction 700 
Ozark MOIM'IIaln Poultry 641 
G'-«1 Manuf. 600 

s ...... : Foyotlovile EDo-Do"'"-" Counr:ll, ~ 2008, Roe"" 
Cll!llllborofComm-. 2011, SptfngdM Citoml>otofComm.,., 
Juno 2rl08 

PUBLIC 
Federal 2,380 
State 9,454 
Locel 16,969 

2011 

.# ; _ ~·; ~ :. ·~~;_> : >' .. . .:~~·~ ,,0: 

-... i :_;; , .~ -·~ ' ~-. .. .. ,._ 
~-:~ . 

·• -· 
, . :. ·;:- .:.-: '· , .. 

-:-; ,· 

. ; .• .· .. ,..;. 

~ -i-~ -
··, . 

' 

SIPL~~-~ :-'·.:· ,~-
- Due~ U.S, ftud\111(~ -· __ -·~..avefo U;S.· 

•: 

. t, . 

100% ' '· 

~ 

110~ 

40% 

20% 

,0% . . . . .. 

:I:! Nat due to .U.S. llbue to u.s. II r.Av :. E u.s.' 

COMPARATIVE EMPLOYMENT AND INCOME 
Sector % of Total Employment Average Annual Earnings 

FAY AR U.S. FAY AR U.S. 
Mining _ 0.1% o.~_L_O,!~. nd $49,481 $80,442 
Construction 3.7% 4.0% 4.2% $41,155 $42,890 $57,059 
~~nuf8~~~-----------1~:t_%:=·.{3~~~ __ If!.~=-=~r.~s2 SJiJ.;1R_ j~M~.f. 
Durable 33.6% 49.2% 62.0% nd $55,324 $78,378 

'Nonri~t&bie ------~----- 6i4i"-sO:i%-·3iO% _ _____ nci'-·s50.946 · ii3.3o3 
rr&nsportationJIItiiiii88- 7:'3%- ·s:1%·- · . 3. 7% - ---·- $55:255 -- -i58~oo7~- sii3)89-
whoi8sale}!!d~. - __ J~~ --· ~]:9% _ _ .. 4.2_'K=.--=:_ ~93_,908_::::~.trrl68 __ ~7-~~~· 
~-Trade 1 0.4% ___ 1_'!.,~~ _ .~!.:.~- ___ !~~_,411_!~!,01~ $32,08~ 

~'!!~~~-·- ·-·- . .9!~% ___ -·· 1.-.~!!. ___ .HI~ --- - .. -~~ 79~--~57,1_1_1_ ~~!_3!1~ 
financial ~}vltle_s --------~-~~ ----~~"1. _ _t~!!_ __ !~!_.~8~-t3~.1~~-_J_!045§.! 
Prof~ll_!!d B}'S. Servioes 1!-?L_!P.:.~% 13.2% nd $46,976 $61 ,371 
Educ. and Health Services 11.1% 14.4% 15.1% $45,094 $42,657 $50,771 
~~~.u-..e _!ri~Eo!P.::..;;~_rvices --=------"9)~--~ e.s~- 1Q.1 %---=.1~~~~- $17_,_:z62j24,14~-
91h•r_servloea_ 3.4% .E~1% __ ___.!30,0_1!_ _ _!g9,500 -~~ 
Government 14.2% 18.9% 16.8% $57,086 $56,083 $68,458 

Soun:N: Perr:ent oiiDtal employment- Moody'a Atlelytk:s & BLS, 2011; Ave~ IHiflUaletunlnga-SEA, 2011 

~~I ~I 
GVSL. State & l.oclll Government 
1111 Management or companlea and ent.prlsea 
7221 R811BUranlll end other eating pi-
4141 o-ral freight lruc:ldna 
:S111 Animal lleughtertng end procnalng 
FR Farms 
1221 General medical and SUIIIICII hoepltlls 
4121 Olhef general merchandise etorea 
8211 Otnce. of PhVSidana 

80 I I I I I I , 
4251 Wlola.ele elect. mllfkets. ageru, broke.a 
1221 Depository cndlt lnlermeclillllon 

97 12 
2312 Building equipment conlnlelofa 
1117 Servk:a1 to building• and dwetllngs 

-FAY -U.S. 
Sourr:e: FHFA. 1996Q1=100, NSA 

181:S Employment aervloes 
&41S Arclllteclural; englnllllring; and related sarvlce• 

Higll-!ech !ll!!p!oyment u 
Aa% of total emploYment U 

SoutCN: BI..S, Moody'a Analytlca, 2011 

MOODY'S 4~8Rfil6~.S. Mfto I Soulh I November 2012 

l.itue Rock., AR 825 
'~Uji_ • w-:::· "'-"~ >,;.-'l,t-'1(, .. ..... ;:.5.··~~-...... -~ • .-, ..... _.~;.~,..,~'~\1~~~~"~-n.#':,··~ ""'~~~.; 

~.-,--'!00 -,··~-~"" "",.K~(~-7-·· ··=· 
-~--·Jollli~· ,4, .. ~:;.-;tif .. ~ ~,~::;.:;,tl~.~.:-:·~·/.ttro."?!f'·.p-;1~ .... 
Phoenix, AZ . , .. ,.. , .. _ _ ~ .,., ~ ~-281 
: • • • •• 1': '"' ~t_;ik·•·."1,.,t~-~· ·,:: : .. .. .... ~~ 

"' 'A,# - ... ..,-:~ ..... :. · .. ~!: . ""',.,..._:r.:a,~ 

Tulsa, OK 252 
~~ .. -,, .... .-.;~ .... ~--~- .. -·~ 
~.~~1-i~:,n;Js·~f.~- - :t~;:.~.-..v. 
•• IL 191 

Bll~·.-~-:f'i~~::-Jr.P;.~~l~~;;.("': .1·~~! 
~PI·: •. :.- .,~~ ~ol: •• :-:.-, __ , • •• -~,.,.a, . . _ ... ..... ~ ... -41R, 

Totalln-mfgration 17,221 

FROM FAYEn'EVIUE, AR 
Little Rock, AR 851 
lM.~- /· · .. ~·:. ·. ' ,._:· _·:··· :\ .'·~ 
Fort Smith, AR 586 .... ~;.~ ·:_·\. ·: · :·- ' ' ,._ "~ -.:~~·:: ·.· : ... ~:-~: 
Dallas, TX 407 
~:nt ~ . .- :.; :.>:.-~-:~' ~~ --::a?
Fort Worth, TX 181 
&i!O~..t :- 1i&::,; · " . • --- .. · ·. ' " ,.. _, ·..,;, 
~~lt! .. iY.•Ji.~ : ' : . :' .... ' ;: - - 1-,,., 
~~~!~ -~'.- ~-· ' ::·--: .. ·. ·:c. . -169, 
~·-~.6t1P'. . ·., . '•' ;- :,· .. . !1, 
Total Out-migration 15,034 

Net Migration 2,187 

NET MIGRATION, FAY 

/------ -·----------·------i 

~ ~ ! 
i 

08 09 10 11 

2008 2001 2010 2011 
Oomesllc 3,050 2,8215 6,305 3,199 
Fora111n 1,370 1,387 1,254 1,014 
Total 4,420 4,193 15,559 4,213 

Soln:N: IRS (top), 2010; Census BureiiU, 2011 

• FAY • AR • U.S . 

Source: Bufflau of Economic Analyala, 2011 

"''t 
t---



n• 

Private and Public Services Lead the Recovery ... 
Contribution to employment growth, 'Yo change yr ago, ppt 

6 
• Government r Retail, leis.Jhosp. 

4 
+ • EducalionlheaHh • Prof. services 

• Mfg., constr. • Other 

2 I •••• wlir......r-1 

o ll'l'l'l'•'•'~'·'''''l'l'm'l'l'l'l'l'l'•'•'"''l'•'•~•~•''''~·~·~•,•i 
-2 

IL• 

4 L-------------------------------------~ 
10 11 12 

SDI.Iroes: BlS, Moody'a Analyllcs 

Grain Prices Remain High, Hurt Manufacturers 
Spot price, $ per bushel 
9 10 

8 9 

7 8 

6 7 

5 6 

.. 5 

.. 
10 11 12 

Solnes: CRB, Moocly'sAna¥ies 

Tourism Spending and Hiring on the Upswing 

5.7 ....-----------------------------------.. 

5.6 

5.5 

5.-4 

5.3 

Arkansas tourism expenditures, $ bil (L) 

07 08 

Fayetteville leisure 
and hospitafity 
employment, ths (R) 

l 

09 10 
SouR:U: Bl.S, SIIIUI of Mcansas, Moody'a Analylk;s 

C 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

11 12E 

20.0 

19.5 

19.0 

18.5 

18.0 

17.5 

... Driving Fayetteville to Outperform 
Adversity, Jan 2010~100 
107 

_, 
106 

105 

10-4 

103 

102 

101 

100 

Fayettevlller- , 

/ 
/__ 

- / -/ ~u.if 

....,. .... ~Arkansas 
~ 

99 
10 11 12 

Source: Moody' a Anlllyllcl 

Healthy Budgets Boost Fayetteville 
Government employment, % change yr ago, 3-mo MA 

6 ~----------------------------

-

4 +---------------------------------~~~ 

2 -k-/-J ~ I I 

0 I If '" "-==,........- \. I 

-2 I '· \ Jf=..--- """'.........----- I 

4+-~--~--+-~~-+--~--r--+--~--+-~~ 

10 11 12 

Soulcet: Bl.S, Moody's Anlliyllcl 

Outsize Population Growth Supports Services 
Population, 1990=100 
200 
190 
180 
170 
160 
150 
1-40 
130 
120 
110 
100 

..,..... 
Fayetteville_,......... 

./ 
./ 

../ _,.......... 
_.....,.... 

./ -
./ u.s. At1alnsas 

~ 

90 
90 95 00 05 10 

Sourcee: C.naus Bu-u, Moody'a Analytlcs 

MOODY'S ANALYTICS I Pr6c:ia U.S. Metro I South I NOYimber 2012 

ll'l 
r--



About Moody's Analytics 
Economic & Consumer Credit Analytics 

Moody's Analytics helps capital markets and credit risk management professionals 
worldwide respond to an evolving marketplace with confidence. Through its team of 
economists, Moody's Analytics is a leading independent provider of data, analysis, 
modeling and forecasts on national and regional economies, financial markets, and 
credit risk. 

Moody's Analytics tracks and analyzes trends in consumer credit and spending, output and income, mortgage activity, popu
lation, central bank behavior, and prices. Our customized models, concise and timely reports, and one of the largest assembled 
financial, economic and demographic databases support firms and policymakers in strategic planning, product and sales fore
casting, credit risk and sensitivity management, and investment research. Our customers lndude multinational corporations, 
governments at all levels, central banks and financial regulators, retailers, mutual funds, financial institutions, utilities, residen
tial and commercial real estate firms, insurance companies, and professional investors. 

Our web and print periodicals and special publications cover every U.S. state and metropolitan area; countries throughout 
Europe, Asia and the Americas; and the world's major cities, plus the U.S. housing rnar1cet and other industries. From our offices 
in the U.S., the United Kingdom, the Czech Republic and Australia, we provide up-to-the-minute reporting and analysis on the 
world's major economies. 

Moody's Analytfcs added Economy. com to its portfolio in 2005. Its economics and consumer credit analytics arm is based in 
West Chester PA, a suburb of Philadelphia, with offices in London and SyOOey. More information is available at www.economy.com. 

Cl 2012, Moody's Analytics, Inc. and/or its licensors and affiliates (together, ' Moody's' ). All rights reserved. ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED HEREIN 
IS PROTEOED BY COPYRIGHT lAW AND NONE OF SUCH INFORMATION MAY BE COPIED OR OTHERWISE REPRODUCED, REPACKAGED, FURTHER 
TRANSMITTED, TRANSFERRED. DISSEMINATED, REDISTRIBUTED OR RESOlD, OR STORED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE FOR ANY PURPOSE, IN WHOlE 
OR IN PART, IN ANY FORM OR MANNER OR BY ANY MEANS WHATSOEVER, BY ANY PERSON WITHOUT MOODY'S PRIOR WRITIEN CONSENT. 
All information contained herein is obtained by Moody's from sources believed by It to be accurate and reliable. Because of the possibility of human 
and mechanical error as well as other factors, however, all information contained herein is provided 'AS IS" without warranty of any kind. Under no 
drcumstances shall Moody's have any liability to any person or entity for (a) any loss or damage in whole or in part caused by, resulting from, or 
relating to, any error (negligent or otherwise) or other drcumstance or contingency within or outside the control of Moody's or any of its directors, 
officers, employees or agents in connection with the procurement, collection, compilation, analysis, Interpretation, communication, publication or 
delivel)' of any such information, or (b) any direct, indirect, special, consequential, compensate I)' or incidental damages whatsoever (including without 
limitation, lost profits), even if Moody's Is advised in advance of the possibility of such damages, resulting from the use of or inability to use, any such 
information. The financial reporting. analysis, projections, observations, and other information contained herein are, and must be construed solely as, 
statements of opinion and not statements of fact or recommendations to purchase, sel~ or hold any securities. NO WARRANTY, EXPRESS OR IMPUED, 
A5 TO THE ACCURACY, TIMELINESS, COMPLETENESS, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OF ANY SUCH OPINION OR 
INFORMATION IS GIVEN OR MADE BY MOODY'S IN ANY FORM OR MANNER WHATSOEVER. Each opinion must be weighed solely as one factor 
in any investment dedsion made by or on behalf of any user of the Information contained herein, and each such user must accordingly make Its own 
study and evaluation prior to investing. 

11• ~ 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

\C 
t--



n 
r--m z ... 
n 
0 ,. 
z .... ., 
§ 

0 
Ill z ., - c z ... J: 

0 Cll 

I 
0 z 

77 



DAVIS 
LAW FIRM 
DIMS,CUM.Jurt;CAIUTHIIti .. TA\'W..I'LC 

WJli'I'ER'S EMAIL ADDRESS 
JBU1T®J)AVD-FIRM.COM 

rruu Hand Delivecy 
Mr. Stephen Cosby 
CBRE, Inc. 
438 Millsap, Ste #204 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 

Dear Steve: 

January 30, 2013 

SIDNEY P, DAVIS, JR. 
CONSTANCE G. CLARK 
WM. JACKSON BU'IT II 

KELLY CAluTHERB 
DoN A. TAYLOR 

CAsEY D. LAWSON 
JOSHUA D. MCFADDEN 

CoUN M. JoHNSON 
J, DAVID DIXON 

WilLIAM F. CLARK 

RE: City of Springdale . vs. Richard and Carol Lane; 
Washinmon Countv_C_aseNo. CIV 2012-3112·2 

I have signed the Engagement Agreement for the Lane property and return it herewith along with this firm,s 
Trust account check in the amount of $3,600 payable to CBRE, Inc. as stipulated. 

I would appreciate your giving me a call promptly upon receiving this to discuss how we proceed. I look 
forward to hearing from you. 

WJB/br 
Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

cc (w/encl): Mr. and Mrs. Richard Lane 

DAVIS, CLARK. 8U'IT, CARITHERBirTAYLOll1 PLC 
P.O. BoX 1688 t 19 E. MOUNTAIN S'nli:ET t FA VETt'EVILLI, AR 71'702 t PH 4'79.Sll. 760CI PAX 479.521.7661 t WWW.DAVIS-F'IRM.COM 

C 20 13 CBRE, Inc. 

QC 
I:"-



VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES CBRE 

January 22,2013 

Jack Butt 
Attomey at law 

CBRE,Inc. 
"'38 E Mlll-lp lite 204 
Fayettevlle, AA 72703 

ltwphen C.lby, MAl, MRICI 
Managing Director 

Davia, Clark. BuH, Carlther• & Taylor, PLC 
PO Box 1688 
Fayetteville, AA 72702-1688 
Phone: 479-521-7600 
Fax: 479-521-7661 
Email: jbutt@davis-flrm.com 

RE: Assignment Agreement 
lane v. AHTD I Lane v. Springdale Water & Sewer Com~lssion, 3320 S 48th Street 
Springdale, AR 72762 

Dear Mr. Butt: 

We are pleased to submit this proposal and our T erma and Conditions for this ·assignment. 

PROPOSAL SPECIFICATIONS 

Purpose: 
Premise:· 
Rights Appraised: 
Intended Use: 
Intended User: 
lnspedion: 

Valuation Approaches: 

Report Type: 
Appraisal Standards: 
Appraisal Fee: 

Expenses: 

Retainer: 

© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

Just Compensation esHmate 
As Is 
Fee Simple 
Possible litigation purposes 
The intended user Ia Davis, Clark, Butt, Carithers & Taylor, PLC 
CBRE will condud a physical inspection of both the interior and 
exterior of the subject Property, as well as H. surrounding environs on 
the effective date of appraisal. 
One of the three traditional approaches to value will be considered 
and ufllized. Only the sales comparison approach to value will be 
included. 
Summary 
US PAP 
For AHTD partial taking: $2,600 initial appraiaal fee 
If Springdale Water & Sewer Commission taking ia to be appraised in 
a separate appraisal report: an additional $1 ,000 initial appraisal 
fee (separate reports will be produced -for the AHTD and Springdale 
Water & Sewer Commission takings with the Springdale Water & 
Sewer Commission presuming that the AHTD taking has already 
occurred) 
See below regarding hourly charges for court testimony and related 
time. 
Initial appraisal fees indude all expenses with completing the 
appraisals and preparing the associated reports. Associated 
expenses fo'r trial/testimony/other expenses will be billed separately 
A retainer of $2,600 Is required If only the AHTD appraisal is 

~ r-



Jack Butt 
Assignment ~reement 
Page 2 of 6 
January 22, 2013 

Payment Terms: 

Delivery Instructions: 

Delivery Schedule: 
Preliminary Value: 
Draft Report: 
Final Report: 

Start Date: 

Acceptance Date: 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

engaged. If the additional Springdale Water & Sewer appraisal is 
engaged, the additional retainer will be $1,000 for a total of $3,600 
Final payment Is due and payable upon delivery of the final report or 
within thirty (30) days of your receipt of the Initial report, whichever Is 
sooner. The fee Is considered earned upon delivery of the Initial 
report. 

We will invoice you for the assignment in its e.ntirety at the 
completion of the assignment. 
An Adobe PDF file via email will be delivered to jbutt@davls
firm.com. Charges may apply for hard copies (see Terms and 
Conditions). 

Not Required 
Not Required 
21 calendar days after the Start Date 
The appraisal process will s1art upon receipt of your signed 
agreement, the retainer, and the property specific data. 
These speclflcations are subjed to modification If this proposal is not 
accepted within 5 business days From the date of this l~r. 

In addition to the fee for this assignment, the client agrees to compensate us for any time expended by 
us should we be requ88fed by the client to become Involved in any corpon;rte meetings, phone 
conierences, litigation or legal proceeding in any way involving this engagement, the appraisal report 
we produce or the property which is the subied of this assignment. Hourly charges for this 
assignment are as follo\w: 

Expert Witness Testlmony/Deposltlona: $-400.00 

Maetingr/Consuilanon: $-400.00 

Geneml Market Rfllearch: $250.00 

Support Staff: .$100.00 

Further, should ·we be requested by the dlent to become Involved In any corporate meetings, phone 
conferences, litigation or legal proceeding in any way Involving this engagement, the appraisal report 
we produce or the property which is the subjed of this assignment, the dlenf agrees to reimburse us 
for the associated costs and expenses incurred by us. 

If the assignment or any portion of the assignment is canceled or put on hold in writing by the client, 
we will bill the client only for the time spent, plus all expenses and travel time to and from the job site, 
as of receipt of the Notice of Cancellation. Addltlonally, billable time for all consultaflon or testimony 
includes all related travel time. 

C 20 I 3 CBRE, Inc. CBRB 

c 
QO 



Jade Butt 
Assignment Agreement 
Page 3 of 6 
January 22, 2013 

The attached Terms and Conditions and Spedftc Property Data Request are deemed a part of this 
agreement as though set forth In full herein. 

We appreciate this opportunity to be of service to you on this assignment. If you have additional 
questions, please contad us. 

Sincerely I 

CBRE, Inc. 
Valuation & Aclvl1ory Services 

Stephen Cosby, MAI1 MRICS 
Managing Diredor 
As Agent for CBRE1 Inc. 
AR State Certified General Appraiser No. 
CG0197 
OK State Certified General Appraiser No. 
11350CGA 
MO State Certified General Appraiser No. 
2002005745 
KS State Certified General Appraiser No. G-· 
2280 
LA State Certified General Appraiser No. 
G2907 
TX State Certified General Appraiser No. TX· 
1338559-G 
·T 479 442 7401 x. 3 
F 479 442 7806 
steve.cosby@cbre.com 

© 201 3 CBRE, Inc. CBRE 

..... 
00 



Jack Butt 
Assignment Agreement 
Page 4 of 6 
January 22, 2013 

AGREED AND ACCEPTED 

FOR DAVIS, CLARK, BUn, CARITHERS & TAYLOR,. PLC: 

RE: Assignment Agreement 
Lane v. ·AHTD I Lane v. Springdale Water & Sewer Commisaion, 3320 S 48th Street 
Springdale, AA 72762 · 

Aalanment Chola. 
AHTD Only I AHTD and 

Springdale 
$2,600 I $3~_6oo 

Indicate-de.rred choice by lnhtallng appropriate bclK. 

1/,;--, /;J , ~ 

~ 

471. S~t- · 7{pf!:JO :/77. Ylf.-7/t! 
Phc"!' Number • £ Fox Number 

,jbdt-@davr.s- c'(H-1 . C9,........ 
E- I Address 

@ 2073 CBRE, Inc. CBRE 

M 
QC) 



Jack Butt 
Assignment Agreement 
Page 5 of 6 
January 22, 2013 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. These T arms and Conditions, between CBRE, Inc.-Appraisal Servlat1 (Appltllse~ and the Olent lor whom the referenced 
appraisal aervice will be performed, shaft be deemed a part of auch AgrHment as thaugh 1et forth In full therein. The 
Agr.ement s~ll be govern.1d by the Iowa of the state of the CBRE, Inc. ofllca 1hown on the Agreement. 

2. Olant II defined as the party signing the Agreement and mall be IW,ponsible for payment of the feutflpulatad in the 
Agreement. Payment of the appraisal fee Is not contingent upon any predttermined value or on an adlon or eYent 
1111ultlng from the analyser, oplnionl, conduslons, or uae of the approilal report, 

3. Final payment 11 du• and payable upon deliwry of the ilnal report or within thirty (30) cloys of your ntcelpf of our draft 
report, whichever Is sooner. If a draft report II requested, the fee II considered earned upon delivery of our draft report. 

4. If we or. requalfed to giw court testimony, an additional fee will be charged on an hourly basis at our then-prevailing 
hourly rote. The hourly billings pertain to oourt preparation, waiting and travel time, document review and preparation 
(!~~!dudes appraisal report) and all meetings ntlated to oourt testimony. 

5. In the everrt Clierrt requests additional services beyond the purpose stated in the Agreement, Cllent agrees to pay on 
odclltlonol charge for such services, plus reimbursement of expens•, whether or not the completed repot1 has been 
delivered to Client at the time of the r.quest. 

6. . It II undemood !hot the Olent has the right to cancel this anlgnment at any time prior to dehvery of the completed 
report. In 1uch eYent, the Oient Is obhgated only for the pro rated lhar. of the fee baaed upon the work completed and 
expenses lncu1'111d, with o minimum charge of $2,000. 

7. Appraiaer .hall hove the right to terminate thll Agreement at any time for cauaa effec:ttw Immediately by wrlttan notice to 
Client upon the occurrence of the fraud or willful mlsoandud of Client, Its employees or agents. 

8. Add!tional ooples of the apprailal reports are available at a cost of $250 per original oolor eopy and S 100 per 
phatooopy (black and white), pl111shlpplng cost of $30 per ntport. 

9. In the IMtnt Olent folia to make payments when due onc:l payable, then from the dote due and payable until paid the 
amount due and payable, shall bear Interest at the maximum rote permitted In the state in which the office of Appraiser 
executing the Agreement Is located. If Appraiser Is requlntd to INtltute legal adlon against Client relating to the 
AgR181'11ent, Apprailer a hall be entitled to recover reasonable attorney's feet and CIOib from Client. 

1 0. Appraiser assumes that there are no major or significant Hems that would require the expertise of a professional building 
contractor or engineer. If such 1te1111 need to be considered In Appraiser's atudlel, such •rvlces ant to be provided by 
others at a COlt whlc:h II not a part of the fee propo10l. 

ll. In the event of any dilpute between dlent and Apprailer relating to this Agreement, or Appraise~• or dlant's 
perfonnance hereunder, Appraiser and dlent agree that such dllpute shall be resolved by rnea111 of binding Ot'bltrotion 
In accordance with the oammerclal arbitration rules of the Amerlcan A!bltratlon Alsoclotlon, and Judgment upon the 
award rendered by the arbltratOI(s) may be entered In any court of competent Jurlldlclion. Depositions may be iabn 
and other diaoavery obtained during such amltration proceeding~ to the lOme lldent OS authorized In ciYII judicial 
proceedings In the state where the offlce of Appraiser executing thla Agr.ernent is located.. The arbitrotor(s) aholl be 
limited to awarding compelliGfOJY damage~ and lhall have no authority to award punitive, exemplary or 1imilor type 
damages. The preYOIIJng party in the omltrotion proc:etdlng aholl be entitled to AIICC'M from the losing partv lfl 
expenses, lnduding the coats of arbitration proceeding, and reasonable attorney'a fees. 

12. Olent acknowledges that Appralaer la.belng retained her.under a1 cin Independent contractor to perform the •rvlcu 
detcrlbed her.ln and nothing In this Agreement shaD be deemed to create ony othlt' ralationshlp between Client and 
Approller. Thll 011ignment shall be deemed oanduded and the services hereunder oompleted upon delivery to Client 
of the appraisal report diac:uued herein. 

13. All stotementa of fact In the report which a,. used as the baais of the ~ analyse., oplnlonl, and condusiont wil 
be trw and corred to the best of the Appraise~ knowledge and belief. Appraiser does not make any repruentatlon or 
warranty, exprau or Implied, 01 to the accuracy or completenea of the Information or the lfate of affairs of the Property 
furnished to Appraiser by Client. 

1 4. AppraiMr shall have no responsibility for legal matlers, qU81tlo1111 of aurvey or title, 1011 or subsoil conditions, 
englneerlng. or other tim liar technical malterl. The report will not conat1tute a aurwy ol the property analyzed. 

15. Client shaU provide AppraiMr wHh auch materials with re1pect to the Assignment as are r.questad by Appraller and In 
the pollllllon or under the oontrol of Client. Client aha I proYide Approller with sufficient CIC'C8II to the real property to 
be analymd and hereby grant. perm laton for entry, unle11 dlscusstd In advance to the oontrary, 

C> 2013 CBRE, Inc. 
CBRE 

f"') 
QO 



Jade Butt 
Auignment Agreement 
Page 6 of 6 
January 22, 2013 

16. The data gathered In the COUI'M of the Assignment (e~apt data furnished by Client) and the report prepared pursuant to 
the ~reement ore, ond will remain, the property of Approlser. Wllh respec:t to data provided by Client, Appraiser shall 
not violate the confldenllal notvre of the oppraller-dlent relatlolllhlp by Improperly dlsdoslng any confidential 
Information furnlthed to Appraiser. Notwlthatandlng the foregoing, Appraller Ia authorized by Client to disclose all or 
any partlon of the raport and the related data to appropriate ~Wpre~entati'M of the Appraisal Institute If such disdosure 
b required to enable Appraiser to comply with the B,laws and Regulations of such lnstftute as now or hereafter In effect. 

17. Unle~~ specifically noted In the appraisal, we wtll not be taking Into consideration the possibility of the existerlCe of 
asbestos, PCB transformers, or other toxic, hazardous, or contaminated ·.ubstoncea and/or underground storage tonb 
(hamrdou. matenaQ, or the co1t of encapaulation or removal thereof. Further, Appraller understand. that there II no 
major or significant deferred maintenance In the property which would raqulra the upertile of a professional cost 
estimator or contractor. If euch repairs ara needed, tf1e estimate& are to be prepared by other~, and ore nat a part of 
this fee proposal. 

18. Client shall Indemnify and hold Appraiser fully harmleu against any l011, damaget, c:lalma, or expenaes of any klnd 
whafaoe.Mr ftnduding cosfl and reasonable attorneys' feel), sustained or incurred by a third party as a result of the 
negHgence or Intentional ads or omissions of Client pnduding any failure to perfonn any duty Imposed by law), and for 
which recovery Is sought against Appraiser by that third party; however,·~· obligation to defend and lndemnlfy ehall 
not apply if the dalm or cauae of odion Is based upan or a riles In any woy out of an ad, faUure to act or repraentatlon 
of Approlaer. Client ahall Indemnify and hold Appraiser harml- from any dalms, expentes, judgments or other Items 
or costa arising CD a result of the Clierrt's failure or the failure of any of the Chent's ogema to provide a complete copy of 
the appraisal report to any third party. 

19. LIMITATION OF LIA81LIIY. FXCEPT FOR 1liE HOlD HARMLESS PROVISION ABOVE, ANYTHING IN THE 
AGREEMENT TO THE CONTRARY NOTWlniSTANDING, UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES WHATSOEVER SHAll 
EITHER PARTY BE LIABlE TO THE OTHER FOR NtN SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAl, PUNITlVE, OR INODENTAl 
DAMAGES OF ANY KIND WHATSOEVER. EXCEPT FOR THE HOLD HARMU:SS PROVISION ABOVE, IN NO EVENT 
WHATSOEVER SHALL EITHER PARTY'S TOTAL UABIUTY TO THE . OTHER FOR DIRECT DAMAGES UNDER THE 
AGREE.Y.ENT OR ANY OTHER DAMAGES WHATSOEVER EXCEED IN THE AGGREGATE THE SUM OF TEN 
THOUSAND DOLLARS ($1 0,000.00). 

20. Please note that Appraller's consent to allow the appralaal report or partiona of the raport, to become part of or be 
refenmc:ed In, any offering or other materlollntended for the review of others, or to be submitted to others, will be at 
Appraiser; reaeonable discretion and, If giv.n, will be on condition that Appralter will be provided with on 
Indemnification Agreement end/or Non-Reliance letter, In a form and content eatllfactory to Appraiser, by a party 
eotilfac:loly to Appraiser. Appraiser doee consent to Client aubmlnlon of the complete final report to rating ogencias, 
loan portlclpants or your audltol'l without the need to provide ue with an lndemnif'ICOflon Agreement and/or Non
Reliance letter. 

© 2013 CBRE, Inc. 
CBRE 

~ 
QC 



85 

~ 
0 

"' z 
0 
c 
!: 
"' 



QUALIFICATIONS OF 

STEPHEN COSBY, MAl, MRICS 
Managing Director 

CBRE, INC. 
VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES 

431 E Millsap Ste 204 
Fayeffevllle, AR 72703 
(479) 442-7401 Phone 

(479) 442·7106 Fax 
steve.cosby@cbre.com 

FORMAL EDU(ADON 

University of Arkansas - BSBA, Finance - 1986 

CONTINUING EDUCATION 

All Continuing Education Requirements Are Complete and Current 
Standards of Professional Practice, Parts A, B & C and Updates 
Subdivision Analysis 
Appraising Convenience Stores 
Appraisal Consulting 
Land Valuation 
Scope of Work 
Hotel Valuation 
Apartment Appraisal 
Principles, Procedures, Capitalization Theory and Techniques, Valuation Analysis and Report 
Writing, Comprehensive Review 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS & DESIGNATIONS AnAINED 

Designated Member (MAl) 
Designated Member (MRICS) 
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser 
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser 
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser 
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser 
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser 
Certified General Real Estate Appraiser 

Appraisal Institute #7506 7 (awarded 08/02/2001) 
Royal Institute of Chartered Surveyors #5682805 
State of Arkansas (CG0197), expires 06/30/2013 
State of Oklahoma (11350CGA), expires 11/30/2013 
State of Missouri (2002005745), expires 06/30/2014 
State of Kansos (G-2280), expires 06/30/2013 
Stote of Louisiana (G2907), expires 12/31/2012 
State of Texas (TX-1338559-G), expires 06/30/2014 

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE 

Senior real estate professional with over 27 -years experience in real property valuation and 
consulting. Thorough knowledge of complex real property valuations and regulatory guidelines. 
Extensive litigation experience. 

January, 2006- Present 

1993-2005 

1989-1993 

1983-1989 

Q 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

CB Richard Ellis, lnc./CBRE, Inc. 
Valuation & Advisory Services 
Managing Director 
Cosby & Associates, Inc. 
President 
Pyron, Cosby & Associates 
Division Manager 
Associated Appraisers, Inc. 
Staff Appraiser 

Northwest Arkansas and 
Little Rock, Arkansas 

Fayetteville, Arkansas 

Fayetteville, Arkansas 

Fayetteville, Arkansas 

\C 
00 



87 

20800 

STATE OF ARKANSAS 

APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFICATION BOARD 
Attest That 

STEPHEN COSBY 
On this date was certified as a 

STATE CERTIFIED GENERAL APPRAISER 
The Arkansas ·Appraiser Ucensing and Certification 'Board hereby affhms that this Certificate is issued in accordance 
with all the requirements of AlkanBas Code AnnotatecL Section§ 17-51-101 et seq., and subsequently adopted "Rules 

and. Regulations• and shall remain in force when properly supported by a current pocket identification card. 

DECEMBER 12, 199.1 CG0197 
Date Issued Certificate Number' 



QUALIFICATIONS OF 

Jacob F. White 
Valuation Associate 

CBRE, INC. 
VALUATION & ADVISORY SERVICES 

PO Box8217 
Fayetteville, AR 72703 
(479) 442-7401 Phone 

(479) 442-7806 Fax 
Jacob.whlte@cbre.com 

FORMAL EDUCATION 

Sam M. Walton College of Business at the University of Arkansas- BSBA, Finance- 2010 

CONTINUING EDUCAnON 

Standards of Professional Practice, Ports A, B & C and Updates 
Principles, Procedures 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS 
Appraisal Institute 1 Associate Member (No. 558071) 
State Registered Real Estate Appraiser State of Arkansas (No. SR3691), expires 12/31/2013 

Sept. 20 11 • Present 

Oct. 2010 - Sept. 2011 

June 2010- Oct. 2010 

C 2013 CBRE, Inc. 

EMPLOYMENT EXPERIENCE 

CB Richard Ellis, lnc./CBRE, Inc. 
Valuation and Advisory Services 
Valuation Associate 

lindsey Management Co. 
Staff Accountant 

Wai-Mart 
Accounting Coordinator 

Fayetteville, Arkansas 

Fayetteville, Arkansas 

Bentonville, Arkansas 

QO 
QO 



------··-- --

, j>,~ir:t~t:::;,,,~~,;;:: ~c ~,,:;ir .J-, ::::.: ;~ .:~~-,, 
hi'/· ,:.-:.· , .. ""; .... ,.. ............ 20473 

STATE OJ!~SAS. 
.64. -- ·.:~ _... " 

· ... "· :~h'i~L' 
· :~-: 1-_., . 

, y \ . .... '[ .. , ...... , "\;:' 
r·~ m>:'·' ·~'·: . . · •. (''·· / :~'~,-- )..., ·~ -~l~)\ 1:., ' ,,~,. .. ,. ·~· ~ !.. ~ 

/,~~,, ·. .. .• . -: ... ,: .. ='" ...... ,·4" '· \\ 
~~ ( I ··~ • \._,.j 1 
I 

0 ~j --~-=~~-:-
~ : . 

APPRAISER LICENSING & CERTIFI~~~6~ '~j,~ · 
. > --- ~-- ,_ ' 

~. . 
··.: 

tJrjj.tPfn' . ·.' •,: .. 
JAC ,_: .... ,, .. · .1TE, ..... __ ,. ·:.·· .. :~~ 

STATE.REGIS::;:::':\Z:3.i;,:"·j:~;;;::~:;}~~;{:~t;;~~: 
.. ; . 
.-:: __ .. 

~ --... ~ 

The Arbn•aa Appraiser Licenaing and Certificati<m Board hereby affirms that tbil Reaistiation il iSsued in accordance 
with all the requitema1ts of Arkansas Code Annotated, Section 17-14-101 et aeq.i and· iUb~y idOpted 

"Rules and Rfplatiall" and shall remain in force when properly supported· l)y a cutnm pocka,'i~catiOD card. 
. ... _~-:- . :' . : . '· 

.·-. 

~.. ·~: .. -
'.:St.RJ691 ·:':" : 

Chair.man, AAL&:,.,. 

. :~: 

.t · .. :.· .. ~ .. · 
6.;:, , .· ·:· ..... 

. ~-. 

.. 

·· RegiJtratjOA Number 

r.w...oa 
··,_~~-..,_:_;:~. -~ .. : _-:--~ 

. _, ........ ~ 

,>):.':;·· ·.,~> 
\ 

u .s 
Lj,J' e 
(") -~ 
@ 

68 


	Committee Agenda 06-03-13
	1. Ord. ordering a razing (demolition) & removal of a certain residential structure... 104 1/2 Pierce
	2. Ord. ordering a razing (demolition) & removal of a certain residential structure.. 104 Pierce. 
	5. Reso. authorizing an increase in the SPD School Resource Officers.
	6. Discussion, Lane Settlement Offer.



